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CORPORATE INFORMATION AND KEY DATES
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KEY DATES #H% H 1)

Annual Results Announcement 14 March 2018  FEFENE 20183 A 14H

Book Close Dates for Final 30 and 31 May 2018  BLAKREINE B E (=R 201845 A30H &31H

Dividend & fh @~ %50 A E

Record Dates ERE =Rl

—For 2018 AGM 16 May 2018 —ph2018IRAF RS 2018F5H16H

— For Final Dividend 31 May 2018 —BLARHARR S 2018F5H31H

Annual General Meeting 23 May 2018  WHRAFKRE 2018F5H23H

Payment of Final Dividend 22 June 2018  RFTAREAARE 201896 H22H
(HKO0.58 cent per share) (Fh%0.5871l)

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS 72 m)## 1

This Annual Report (in both English and Chinese
versions) is available to any shareholder of the Company
(“Shareholders”) either in printed form and on the websites
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock
Exchange”) (http://www.hkexnews.com) and the Company.
In order to protect the environment, the Company highly
recommends the Shareholders to receive electronic copy
of this Annual Report. Shareholders may have the right
to change their choice of receipt of our future Corporate
Communications at any time by reasonable notice in writing
to the Company’s Share Registrar, Tricor Secretaries
Limited, by post or by email at is-enquiries@nhk. tricorglobal.
com.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

For the year ended 31 December
BE12A31BLEE

HKS$' million 2016 2017 Changes

H&EET 2016 ¢ 2017 & =]
Revenue 3,642 4,075 +11.9%
WA
Gross profit 909 1,089 +19.8%
EA
Gross profit margin 25.0% 26.7% +1.7pp
EH = (EIERay i
Net (loss)/profit (65) 160 N/A
F (B8 )/ R TiE R
Net (loss)/profit margin (1.8)% 3.9% N/A
F (B 1R )/ AR = TER
Basic (loss)/earnings per share (HK cents) (0.94) 2.32 N/A
BREAREER)/BF (E) NEA
Total dividends per share (HK cents) S 0.75 N/A
BRRELECEWL) Y TiE A

4

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017 SR BRERRTT A PR A E] 2017454t



ACHIEVEMENTS
PRIR

Hong Kong Service Awards 2017 : : :
2017 i%‘tfﬁ i R 2E Hong Kong Service Awards 2017
Luxury Watch Retailer Category 2017 ﬁiﬁ\‘{,&,ﬂkyg NHE
b g X8 B
# R ST Outstanding Achievement Award
East Week (March 2017) ok 1y 2% )\ ,p;
HAT (201743 A)
East Week (March 2017)
HAT (201743 A)

()ualil\\ Tourism Services

Sc ]l( m( -accredited shop The Outstanding Brand Awards 2017
[ R IR 5t ER v FE R P 2017 FEE N pnhﬁ K

Hong Kong Tourism Board (May 2017) Luxury Watch Retailer Category

BANEERR (201745 A) B 5l SR AT S

Economic Digest (May 2017)
KOBE—IE (201765 8)

Ird HKIRA Investor Relations Awards 2017
IR Awards 2017 2017 4EF G H B G i g & B BIR KR8
Best IR Company (C:mall Cap)
I HERE B R AT (DR
Best Investor Relations Officer (Small Cap)
REREEREER (DRIKR)

Best IR Presentation Collaterals (Small Cap)
R IRE H B AR A AR (DB )

Hong Kong Investor Relations Association (May 2017)

EEREERERE 2017F5A8)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
o B i S 43 T

Emperor Watch & Jewellery Limited (the “Company”) together with its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) is a leading retailer of European-made internationally renowned watches, together
with self-designed fine jewellery products under its own brand, “Emperor Jewellery”. The Company
was listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in July 2008.

The Group has extensive retail networks in Hong Kong, Macau, mainland China and Singapore, as well
as an online shopping platform, with over 900 staff. With a history of over 70 years, the Company carries a
balanced and comprehensive watch dealership list. The target customers range from middle to high income
groups worldwide. The Group’s core strategy focuses on maintaining its position as the leading watch and
jewellery retailing group in Greater China, coupled with an eye on expansion beyond the region.

TR AR A] ([RLEA]) ) ZE ] E g 2 rl (R [ 5E ) ) 350 = B B 2 i o 3
FERIET [ FESBIREE | i R 15 T Y e ARk BT B A > 4 3 5 i G2 @ K 2 Rl 2008 4F 75 15 25 vl I
AR GGITH R AT T LT

7B (8] ) 12 > T B A A A A o~ ML ~ g s SRS A I TR AR AR IR E - B R T B
900N o 7K 2\ A HEF 480 7078 2 JE L > (CPE L H T 2 [T H9 55 456 it o o B I 25 71 2 Al I 2 BR A L Y HH 2
AN L 0 7K S [B HG 200 TR MEs 5 (R F5 LK o B Ay 1 7% S 70 Wi 7 R 2 B 3 5 4 [ 4 7 » [T e X

AR A o1 3 LY ] Ay it LA 9 JoE S 755 o

MARKET REVIEW

The luxury consumption market in Greater China showed signs
of strong recovery during the year ended 31 December 2017
(the “Year”). The pick-up in consumption was propelled by the
positive market sentiment arising from the favourable economic
conditions, along with increased consumer confidence driven
by capital gains from the stock market boom and rising property
prices.

Hong Kong is one of the top outbound travel destinations for
mainland Chinese visitors because of its proximity and tax-
free shopping regime. During the Year, the mainland Chinese
visitor arrivals began to pick up on a recovery in consumer
sentiment. The increase in tourist arrivals was also attributable
to an enhanced price competitiveness of Hong Kong among
major tourism countries as a result of a weaker United States
Dollar/Hong Kong Dollar, as well as the government’s tourism
campaigns in celebration of 20th anniversary of the handover.
Driven by the revival of inbound tourism and improvement in
local consumption demand, Hong Kong retail sales rebounded
in the Year.

T 455 5] e

RBZE2017F12ANBIEFE(ARFE]D
R E R E 2 amEE TS5 2508 HERD
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B AR B A IR IR B M — o X
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
o B i B 43 T

FINANCIAL REVIEW
OVERALL REVIEW

During the Year, the Group’s total revenue increased by 11.9%
to HK$4,075.1 million (2016: HK$3,641.8 million), driven by the
recovery in consumption sentiment. Watch segment revenue
increased by 13.4% to HK$3,238.6 million (2016: HK$2,856.7
million) and remained a key revenue contributor, accounting
for 79.5% (2016: 78.4%) of the total revenue. Revenue from the
jewellery segment increased by 6.5% to HK$836.5 million (2016:
HK$785.1 million). 74.8% (2016: 76.8%) of the Group’s total
revenue was contributed by the Hong Kong market.

Gross profit grew by 19.8% to HK$1,089.2 million (2016:
HK$909.0 million). The gross profit margin was lifted by 1.7
percentage points to 26.7% (2016: 25.0%), which was mainly
attributable to stronger market demand for luxury watches.

Due to an improvement in sales momentum, enhanced gross
profit margin and rental savings, the Group recorded a net profit
of HK$159.7 million (2016: net loss of HK$64.8 million). Basic
earnings per share was HK2.32 cents (2016: basic loss per
share of HK0.94 cent). The board of directors of the Company
(the “Board” or the “Directors”) recommended the payment of
a final dividend of HK0.58 cent (2016: Nil) per share. Together
with the interim dividend of HK0.17 cent (2016: Nil) per share,
the total dividends for the Year are HKO0.75 cent (2016: Nil) per
share.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE, LIQUIDITY AND
FINANCIAL RESOURCES

During the Year, there was no change in the capital structure of
the Group. Bank balances and cash on hand of the Group as
at 31 December 2017 amounted to HK$1,613.1 million (2016:
HK$1,324.4 million), which were mainly denominated in Hong
Kong dollars and Renminbi (“RMB”). As at 31 December 2017,
the Group had no bank borrowings (2016: Nil) and its gearing
ratio (calculated on the basis of the total borrowings over
total equity) was nil (2016: Nil). The Group also had available
unutilised banking facilities of approximately HK$848.4 million.
The strong liquidity with debt-free position and considerable
unutilised banking facilities enable the Group to retain high
flexibility for future development.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s current assets and
current liabilities were approximately HK$4,450.3 million (2016:
HK$4,176.8 million) and HK$305.7 million (2016: HK$233.9
million), respectively. Current ratio and quick ratio of the Group
were 14.6 (2016: 17.9) and 5.9 (2016: 6.5), respectively.

In view of the Group’s financial position as at 31 December 2017,
the directors of the Board considered that the Group had sufficient
working capital for its operations and future development plans.

5 5 e J
8 o] R
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
O L i v v B3 A

BUSINESS REVIEW

PRESENCE IN PRIME RETAIL LOCATIONS

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had 80 stores (2016: 97)
in Hong Kong, Macau, mainland China and Singapore. The
distribution is as follows:

&5 1o Je

BERESFTHMB

MR2017F12 A31H » KEBRES B -
PR A B K% 3T 035 HE A 80 Rl (2016 4F : 97 )
B AT ¢

Hong Kong &/ 24
Macau 21 6
Mainland China A B R it 44
Singapore ¥ 113 6
Total £ 80

These stores include standalone jewellery stores, specialty
outlets for specific watch brands and multi-brand watch stores
(with or without jewellery counters) to create a one-stop shopping
experience.

The Group’s retail stores in Hong Kong are strategically located
in major prime shopping areas, including Russell Street in
Causeway Bay, Canton Road in Tsim Sha Tsui and Queen’s
Road Central in Central. Having a solid presence in these prime
locations is of paramount importance for a leading retailer
of watches, as the Group enjoys more visitations and brand
enhancement.

SOLIDIFYING LEADING POSITION IN
HONG KONG

The Group continued to enjoy solid long-term relationships with
major Swiss watch brand suppliers, and continued holding
comprehensive watch dealerships with full collections in Greater
China. Coupled with its excellent customer service and the
strongest presence in prime retail locations in Hong Kong, the
Group continued to foster its leading position in Hong Kong.

ZEERBEBIIRER FEMEZEBERE
BE  URGE—ABYERNS mRER
JE (MR TR EEE) -

AEBURBBNTEEHRBIEWRARNE
EncBUitk  BRABEEERY  XYHE
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A S AL

AEF@EERTIBh tERREHERESR
BN EMEFRE  LERENATEBRES
EPHZERAER  REZKRIEM - ML
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AEBEBEEHENEE 2 BEM
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
o B i B 43 T

ENHANCING JEWELLERY BUSINESS

The Group continued to offer premium quality “Emperor
Jewellery” products to customers. With the key focus on quality
gem settings and fine jadeites among the comprehensive
product range and commitment to high service standards, the
Group enriched the design features to satisfy diverse customer
tastes and enhanced the charisma of signature “Emperor
Jewellery” collections to raise brand loyalty. During the Year, the
Group rolled out the “Heartbeat #LoveSecret” collection and
‘Precious Love” collection around Valentine’s Day and Mother's
Day, respectively. The themes were unlocking the secrets of
romance and adoring lovers, and caring for dearest mothers,
respectively.

In commemoration of its 75 years of distinguished history and
craft, the Group was proud to present the “L’Atelier Cindy
Yeung High Jewellery” collection. The design of the collection is
inspired by Ms. Cindy Yeung, Chairperson and Chief Executive
Officer of the Group. It is a collection of jewellery masterpieces
that embodies extraordinary experience, boundless creativity
and magnificent artistry. The Group ceremoniously launched
the collection during the jewellery show in November 2017, to
showcase the glittering gemstone pieces, revealing the brand’s
unique jewellery aesthetics.

During the Year, the Group continued to optimise its retail chain
of “Emperor Jewellery” stores in mainland China, to seize
the opportunities arising from the rapid growth of the jewellery
market. Meanwhile, the Group took the opportunity to expand the
coverage of jewellery stores in Hong Kong from traditional tourist
shopping areas to emerging shopping areas with resilient foot
traffic, which helped with promoting brand exposure and seizing
market opportunities of emerging shoppers in domestic areas.

LEVERAGING GROUP SYNERGIES

The Group enjoys unique advantages by leveraging synergies
with other companies within Emperor Group. For example,
Emperor International Holdings Limited - another listed company
under Emperor Group - owns many premium retail properties
in renowned shopping areas. By leasing prime retail locations
from it on an “arm’s length basis”, the Group can enjoy
guarantee foot traffic. Another synergy arises through Emperor
Entertainment Group and Emperor Motion Pictures, two private
arms under Emperor Group. The Group invited VIP guests to
its movie premieres and sponsored jewellery for the artistes.
Such exposure opportunities, with pop artistes, movie stars and
high profile celebrities, serve as an important tool for enhancing
the reputation of the “Emperor” brand, particularly in Chinese-
speaking communities.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
o B i B 43

PROSPECTS

With the growing wealth among Chinese consumers, who remain
the Group’s major customer group, the overall consumption
sentiment is expected to be buoyant. Taking into account
the strong fundamentals, coupled with ongoing urbanisation,
expansion of the middle-class and rising income, the Group is

positive regarding the market demand for luxury items in Greater
China.

The increase in disposable income, in particular among Chinese
women, and the rising women'’s job market participation rate,
are the strong forces behind gem set consumption. The Group
aims to lead branding and marketing activities in an effective
and efficient manner, to maximise the exposure of “Emperor
Jewellery”. Accordingly, the Group will offer more fashionable
and affordable jewellery products suitable for wearing in the
workplace, to cater to the trend towards popularisation of
jewellery consumption and to attract middle-class customers.

As a leading watch and jewellery retailer, the Group is poised
to capitalise on opportunities arising from the recovery by
expanding the retail network in Hong Kong, Macau and mainland
China. The Group remains optimistic about long-term prospects
and business development, and continues to eye further
expansion opportunities beyond Greater China while aiming to
tap the growth potential arising from mainland China’s robust
outbound tourism.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group’s transactions are mainly denominated in HKD,
Macau Pataca, RMB, United States dollars and Singapore
dollars. During the Year, the Group did not have any material
foreign exchange exposure.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
POLICY

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has 752 salespersons
(2016: 784) and 216 office staff (2016: 186). Total staff costs
(including directors’ remuneration) were HK$256.5 million
(2016: HK$231.7 million) for the Year. Employees’ remuneration
was determined in accordance with individual's responsibility,
competence & skills, experience and performance as well
as market pay level. Staff benefits include medical and life
insurance, provident funds and other competitive fringe benefits.

To provide incentive or rewards to staff, the Company adopted a
share option scheme, particulars of which are set out in note 25
to the consolidated financial statement.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES
=R RRRATBNEZ B R

CINDY YEUNG #Hati 8
Executive Director
(Chairperson & Chief Executive Officer)

AT EF (B RARITBARR)

CINDY YEUNG, aged 53, the Chairperson and Managing
Director of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer of the
Group, as well as the Chairperson of the Executive Committee
of the Company and a director of certain subsidiaries of
the Company. She joined the Group in September 1990
and became a director of Emperor Watch & Jewellery (HK)
Company Limited, an operating arm of the retail outlets of
the Group in Hong Kong, in April 1999. The Group has been
under her steering since then. Ms. Yeung is responsible for the
Group’s strategic planning, business growth and development
and overseeing different operations within the Group. She
is the Director of Examination (Supervisory Committees) of
Hong Kong Jewellers’ & Goldsmiths’ Association Ltd. and a
member of Jewellery Advisory Committee of Hong Kong Trade
Development Council Industry Advisory Committees. She is
also the ambassador of “Because | am a Girl” organized by a
charity body, PLAN International Hong Kong. Ms. Yeung has
over 20 years of experience in watch and jewellery industry.
Prior to joining the Group, she joined the sales department of
Anju Jewelry Ltd., a US based company engaging in trading
of jewellery products. She has obtained the qualification of the
Graduate Gemologist of Gemological Institute of America (GIA)
and subsequently graduated from University of San Francisco
with a Bachelor’'s Degree of Science in Business Administration
majoring in Management, with emphasis on International
Business.
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Ko RINBAREER  BREBRKEKRES
#EMmE S 2 EH QT Anju Jewelry Ltd. Z 8
£ B o 1% Gemological Institute of America
(GIAVEEERETMXR  BEMEBEN =%
MAZ JHEIRERE2ET84 - FBER

12

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

S SR FATIRA 7] 201748




BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES
HFRRRATBANEZ B E

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

WONG CHI FAI, aged 62, an Executive Director of the
Company. Mr. Wong has been involved in the management
of the Group since November 1998. He is a member of the
Executive Committee and the Remuneration Committee of the
Company as well as a director of certain subsidiaries of the
Company. He is also a director of four listed companies in Hong
Kong, namely Emperor International Holdings Limited (Stock
Code: 163) (“Emperor International”), Emperor Entertainment
Hotel Limited (Stock Code: 296) (“Emperor E Hotel”), Emperor
Culture Group Limited (Stock Code: 491) (“Emperor Culture”)
and Ulferts International Limited (Stock Code: 1711) (“Ulferts”),
all being associated companies of the Company. Having over
30 years of finance and management experience, Mr. Wong
has diversified experience in different businesses ranging from
retailing of watch and jewellery, manufacturing to wholesaling
and retailing of furniture, property investment and development,
hotel and hospitality, financial and securities services,
entertainment production and investment, cinema development
and operation, artiste management as well as media and
publication. Mr. Wong is a Certified Public Accountant of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.

FAN MAN SEUNG, VANESSA, aged 55, an Executive Director
of the Company. Ms. Fan has been involved in the management
of the Group since November 1998. She is also the Chairperson
of the Corporate Governance Committee, a member of the
Executive Committee and the Nomination Committee of the
Company as well as a director of certain subsidiaries of the
Company. Ms. Fan is also a director of Emperor International,
Emperor E Hotel, Emperor Culture and Ulferts, all being
associated companies of the Company. Having over 29 years
of corporate management experience, Ms. Fan possesses
diversified experience in different businesses ranging from
retailing of watch and jewellery, wholesaling and retailing of
furniture, property investment and development, hotel and
hospitality, financial and securities services, entertainment
production and investment, cinema development and operation,
artiste management as well as media and publication. She is a
lawyer by profession in Hong Kong and a qualified accountant,
and holds a Master’s Degree in Business Administration.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES
HFRRRATBANEZ B E

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

CHAN SIM LING, IRENE, aged 55, was appointed as
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company in May
2016. She is the Chairperson of the Nomination Committee as
well as a member of the Audit Committee and the Corporate
Governance Committee of the Company. Ms. Chan is a retired
solicitor with over 19 years’ of experience as independent
non-executive director of listed companies. She is also an
independent non-executive director of another two Hong Kong
listed companies, namely Chinlink International Holdings Limited
(Stock Code: 997) and Emperor Culture (being an associated
Company of the Company). Ms. Chan graduated from The
University of Hong Kong with Bachelor’s Degree in Laws.

LIU HING HUNG, aged 54, was appointed as Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company in May 2017. He is
the Chairman of the Audit Committee as well as a member of
the Remuneration Committee and the Corporate Governance
Committee of the Company. He now runs a professional
accountancy firm in Hong Kong and has over 20 years of
experience in accounting, taxation, auditing and corporate
finance. Mr. Liu is also an independent non-executive director
of another Hong Kong listed company, SIM Technology Group
Limited (Stock Code: 2000). He was previously an independent
non-executive director of Emperor International, an associated
company of the Company, until 18 August 2015. Mr. Liu
holds a Master's Degree in Business Administration. He is a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and also a member of
the Society of Chinese Accountants and Auditors.

CHAN WILING, YVONNE, aged 53, was appointed as
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company in May
2017. She is the Chairperson of the Remuneration Committee as
well as a member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination
Committee of the Company. Ms. Chan previously worked in two
international accounting firms, Touche Ross & Co. and Ernst &
Young and engaged in accounting, auditing and information
security fields for 20 years. She was previously an independent
non-executive director of Emperor E Hotel, an associated
company of the Company, till 16 August 2016. Ms. Chan
graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University majoring
in accountancy and obtained a Master’'s Degree in Business
Administration from Heriot-Watt University in Scotland. She is
an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants.
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The Board presents its annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 61.

An interim dividend of HK0.17 cent per share for the Year (2016:
Nil) amounting to approximately HK$11.7 million (2016: Nil) was
paid to the Shareholders during the Year.

The Directors recommended the payment of a final dividend
of HK0.58 cent per share (2016: Nil) for the Year, amounting to
approximately HK$39.9 million (2016: Nil) to those Shareholders
whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on 31 May 2018, subject to the approval of the
Shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting to be
held on 23 May 2018 (Wednesday) (2018 AGM”).

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PERFORMANCE

A fair review of the Group’s business, a discussion and analysis
of the Group’s performance during the Year and an analysis of
the likely future development of the Group’s business are set
out in the Management Discussion and Analysis from pages 7
to 11. Description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing
the Group are set out in the Corporate Governance Report
on pages 44 to 46 and note 22b to the consolidated financial
statements respectively.

There is no important event affecting the Company that had
occurred since the end of the Year up to the date of this report.

In addition, discussion on the key relationships with key
stakeholders, the Group’s environmental policy and
performance as well as compliance with relevant laws and
regulations which have significant impact on the Company
are set out in the 2017 Environmental, Social and Governance
Report.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the
Year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity on page 63.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
Shareholders as at 31 December 2017, calculated in
accordance with the Companies Ordinance, amounted to
HK$802,153,000 (2016: HK$684,334,000).

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 124 of this
annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the Year are set out in note 19 to the consolidated
financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment
of the Group during the Year are set out in note 12 to the
consolidated financial statements.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Other than the share option scheme as disclosed in note 25
to the consolidated financial statements, no equity-linked
agreements were entered into by the Company during the Year
or subsisted at the end of the Year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors

Ms. Cindy Yeung (Chairperson)

Mr. Chan Hung Ming (resigned on 1 March 2018)
Mr. Wong Chi Fai

Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa

Independent Non-executive Directors

Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene

Mr. Liu Hing Hung (elected on 24 May 2017)

Ms. Chan Wiling, Yvonne (elected on 24 May 2017)
Ms. Yip Kam Man (retired on 24 May 2017)

Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May (retired on 24 May 2017)

Biographical details of the Directors as at the date of this
report are set out from pages 12 to 14. Details of Directors’
remuneration are set out in note 8 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

In accordance with Articles 80(1) and (3) of the Company’s
Articles of Association, Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa and Ms.
Chan Sim Ling, Irene shall retire by rotation at the 2018 AGM
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election thereat.

None of the Directors offering themselves for re-election at the
2018 AGM has an unexpired service contract with the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS OF SUBSIDIARIES

The names of all directors who have served on the boards of
the subsidiaries of the Company during the Year or during the
period from 1 January 2017 up to the date of this report are set
out below and those marked with an asterisk* are also Directors
of the Company as at the date of this report:

*Ms. Cindy Yeung
*Mr. Wong Chi Fai
*Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa
Mr. Chan Hung Ming
Mr. Yeung Ching Loong, Alexander
Ms. Koo Betty Po Har Yeung
Mr. Luk Pak Chiu, David

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts, other than employment contracts, concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial
part of the Group’s business were entered into or existed during
the Year.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

During the Year and up to the date of this report, the Company
has in force the permitted indemnity provisions which are
provided for in the Company’s Articles of Association and in
the directors and officers liability insurance maintained for the
Group in respect of potential liability and costs associated with
legal proceedings that may be brought against the Directors
and the directors of the Group respectively.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ HRNMERITHAE Z &R
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN RRH

SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2017, the interests and short positions of R2017F12A31H ' EENAR B EETH
the Directors and the chief executives of the Company in the ABRAARLREEE LB (TEREZFLELTE
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and & ([ & R HAE &6 1) S XVER) 2 & - 4
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of BRI M ERBFHEE L ARRBREES M

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”)) as recorded B & &1 55 352 1678 F 17 2 & AC fift sk AR 45 B
in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section R ATaEH EMMRAI([ ERA D ETEITAE
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and E#TEHFX HIIZESTEIN([1Z2FE])ES
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities  {THI@ A A R R X Fr 2 e AR I ¢
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)

of The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock

Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) were as follows:

(a) Long position interests in the Company (a) REQREZZHR
Ordinary shares of the Company (“Shares”) ARalzBER ( [KRE])
Number of Approximate
Name of Director Capacity/Nature of interests issued Shares % holding
EEpnE B HERtE ERITROHAE AR %
Ms. Cindy Yeung Beneficiary of the AY Trust 3,623,950,000 52.65%
DRyt AY TrustZzm A
Note: Wizt -
These Shares were held by Emperor Watch & Jewellery Group Holdings ZERMTAGIKEERRERAT ( [BXHEEE
Limited (“Emperor W&J Holdings”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Albert Yeung i8] ) 22EHB AR REERUEEEIERER A
Holdings Limited (“AY Holdings”"). AY Holdings was held by STC International ( [EEBRHERR] ) 58 - BIREEZRAThe
Limited (“STC International”) in trust for The Albert Yeung Discretionary Trust Albert Yeung Discretionary Trust ( [AY Trust] ) 2%
(“AY Trust”), a discretionary trust under which Ms. Cindy Yeung is one of the L ASTC International Limited ( [STC International ] )
eligible beneficiaries. BAE A TrustBBIEER > MERBLLARERAE

BEBAZ— >

(b) Long position interests in associated corporations of (b) RAQATHE EEERZIFA
the Company

Ordinary Shares EER
Name of Number of
associated Capacity/ issued shares  Approximate
Name of Director corporation Nature of interests 2R % holding
EEpf LB £ B/ REiHE ROBE BORR %
Ms. Cindy Yeung Emperor International Beneficiary of the AY trust 2,747,610,489 74.71%
BHmELtL REEE AY Trust <z A (Note)
(Hit)
Ms. Cindy Yeung Emperor E Hotel Beneficiary of the AY trust 851,352,845 65.36%
BHRBLT B SRR E AY Trust 2z A (Note)
(Hiit)
Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa  Emperor International Beneficial Owner 10,500,000 0.29%
SRR L £ EFR EREEA
Note: Vira
Emperor International and Emperor E Hotel are companies with their shares HEFR R HESIREHEEAROAREA LT ZAT - &
listed in Hong Kong. These respective shares were ultimately owned by the ARG TIBAY TrustS &R © 15 B2+ BAY Trust
AY Trust. Ms. Cindy Yeung, by virtue of being one of the eligible beneficiaries AERZHAZ—  BRANBRBROPHEE L -

of the AY Trust, had deemed interests in the same shares.
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DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES (Continued)

(b) Long position interests in associated corporations of
the Company (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, none
of the Directors nor chief executives of the Company had
any interests or short positions in any Shares, underlying
Shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO).

SHARE OPTIONS

The Company has adopted a share option scheme (“Scheme”)
on 19 June 2008. Particulars of the Scheme are summarized
and set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.
A resolution will be submitted to the 2018 AGM to adopt a new
share option in view of the lapse of the Scheme in June 2018.

No option was granted by the Company under the Scheme
since its adoption and up to 31 December 2017.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save for the share options as stated above, at the end of the
Year and at no time during the Year was the Company, any of
its holding companies, subsidiaries or its fellow subsidiaries,
a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors or chief
executive of the Company or their spouses or children under
18 years of age to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of Shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body
corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

As at 31 December 2017, none of the Directors or their
respective close associates were interested in any business
which is considered to compete or is likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group as required
to be disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules.
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OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2017, so far as is known to any Directors
or chief executive of the Company, the following persons or
corporations (other than a Director or chief executive of the
Company) who had, or were deemed or taken to have an
interest and short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares
of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFO (“DI Register”) or as otherwise
notified to the Company were as follows:

Long Position in the Shares

FoAth N\ 7 i 27 2 HE &5 iR A

R2017F12A31H  BiEAEEHL AR A

TEBETBRABMA  BREFHAARATIETH
ABSN - AT AL SBOEBER AR R ) 2 H 7

By A RBREEEGEREE a’%&ﬁﬁ
515015 336 1!“2,\%f%7(¥5"%1‘paﬂﬁ(ﬁ$m
MDHAESTHERRE 2 ﬁﬁlﬂ—

REBRGOZHER

Number of Approximate

Capacity/Nature of interests issued Shares % holding

B REEME ERITROBE  HBOER%

Emperor W&J Holdings Beneficial owner 3,623,950,000 52.65%
REEERREZER ExnBEEA (Note)
(B1:7)

AY Holdings Interest ina controlled corporation 3,623,950,000 52.65%
15X PRE R YN X (Note)
(B1:7)

STC International Trustee of the AY Trust 3,623,950,000 52.65%
AY Trust Z ZFEA (Note)
(B157)

Dr. Yeung Sau Shing, Albert Founder of the AY Trust 3,623,950,000 52.65%
(“Dr. Albert Yeung”) AY Trust Z 816 A (Note)
BEXBL([HBEL]) (B157)

Ms. Luk Siu Man, Semon Interest of spouse 3,623,950,000 52.65%
YNy fe B A 2 (Note)
(B157)

Brandes Investment Partners, L.P. Investment manager 620,034,620 9.01%

REEHE

Note:  These Shares were the same Shares of which Ms. Cindy Yeung has deemed

interest by virtue of being one of the eligible beneficiaries of the AY Trust as
set out under Section (a) of “Directors” and Chief Executives’ Interests and
Short Positions in Securities” above.

All interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31
December 2017, no short positions were recorded in the DI
Register of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, the
Directors were not aware of any person or corporation (other
than the Directors and chief executive of the Company) who
had, or were deemed or taken to have, any interests or short
positions in any Shares or underlying Shares as recorded in
the DI Register of the Company or as otherwise notified to the
Company.
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SBRITHAERNRR ZEMERIORR °
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EE 8

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, FHHRENRRG > RIS R WG Ty
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS AND BRREA S
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Year, the Group had the following transactions with AAEER @ AEBEZHEEEA T (FER FH
connected persons (as defined in the Listing Rules): RANEITTARS -

(a) Renting of properties — Operating lease rental/llicence (a) Y%A E-CHNKLHEERS BESE

fee paid
Amount paid
for the Year
Name of counterparty Date of agreement  Rented premises/location Term XEEXH
HEEH &R HEWE HE HHE ZEE
(DIMFY) (DIMFY) (HK$'000)
(B/R/%) (B/R/%) (FEr)
Harilela Mansion, 81 Nathan Road
BAES RERKE
(1a) Great Future Hong Kong  (a) 1%‘agreement: Shops A, D2 and E2 on G/F and the ~ 01/04/2014 - 3,000
Limited (“Great Future”) F—ninE: projected signage on external wall,  31/03/2017
(Note 1) 28/02/2014 Harilela Mansion, 81 Nathan Road, (rental
BEHRBBERAF) (b) 2 agreement: Hong Kong revised with
([E% 1) (HzF1) F i EEAYESIREFIKRE-TA D2 effect from
27/05/2016 RE2FHRINEHIER SR 01/06/2016
HEEH2016F
64 1 H#EET)
(1b) Great Future (Note 1) 30/03/2017 Same as (1a) 01/04/2017 - 7,879
B (Hit1) E(1a)1ER 31/03/2020
Emperor Group Centre, 288 Hennessy Road (“EGC”)
HRFE88RAERETO(HEKEHRL])
(2a) Very Sound Investments  14/11/2014 Shop Units GO1 to GO5 on G/F, EGC 17/11/2014 - 6,576
Limited (“Very Sound") HEEEFRNMNGO1EGO5%EHE  16/11/2017
(Note 1) (fi#1)
(2b) Very Sound (Note 1) 16/11/2017 Same as (2a) 17/11/2017 - 851
(1) £ (2a) A 16/11/2020
(3)  Very Sound (Note 1) 31/03/2016 The whole of 25/F & Car Parking  01/04/2016 - 3,692
(Hhit1) Space No. 27, B2/F, EGC 31/03/2019
REREPLOBBEEE2E 27
SRS
(4)  Headwise Investment 29/06/2017 Unit 1001, 10/F, EGC 01/07/2017 - 502
Limited (Note 1) EEEEH101001Z 30/06/2020
BHREBRAT
(Hizt1)
21
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Name of counterparty

HEER

Russell Street
B

(5a) Planwing Limited
(“Planwing”) (Note 1)

FEERAR
(ME&R D (HE1)

(5b)  Planwing (Note 1)

BR(WE1)

Richorse Limited
(“Richorse”) (Note 1)
(Hit1)

(6a)

(6b)  Richorse (Note 1)

(HaE1)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
2R TR

Date of agreement
{5 7% B 58

(DIMFY)
(B/B/%)

(a) 1% agreement:
F—HE -
12/09/2014

(b) 2 agreement:
FHE
31/08/2015

(c) 39agreement:
EEUVER
27/05/2016

30/06/2017

(a) 1% agreement:
F—HE -
28/05/2014

(b) 2 agreement:
F O
31/08/2015

(c) 39agreement:
F=0E -
27/05/2016

30/06/2017

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Rented premises/location

BENE b4

Shops 1 & 2 on G/F together with
a right to use (i) External Wall Unit
1 on 1/F; (i) External Wall Unit 2 on
6/F - 29/F and Roof; (iii) a LED Display
on the External Wall on 5/F; (iv) 2
Signboards on External Wall on 1/F -
3JF; (v) 2 Signboards on External Wall
on 5/F; and (vi) Signage Space A on
1/F, Emperor Watch and Jewellery
Centre, 8 Russell Street, Causeway
Bay, Hong Kong
ERANBERRGORREERTL
WTEIRE2RHBER()1BIMEE
EAI15E (6229 R KABINER
EhI25% ¢ (iif) SBIMBRRBERE -
(v) 1232 2(EIMEREEM : (v) 512
2fEIMEREHE : R (vi) 1BIMERS
fii Az fEFHE

Same as (5a)
£ (5a) 17

Shop A on G/F including the Yard and
Office A on 1/F, Tak Fat Building, 50-
52 Russell Street, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong
ERMBEERZGS0-52KEEAE
i (AfERR) R EAR

Same as (6a)
£3(6a) AR

Term

Gich:i
(DIMFY)
(B/B/%)

12/09/2014 -
11/09/2017
(rental revised
with effect from
01/10/2015 &
01/06/2016
ik,
01/10/2015

K 01/06/2016 &
B3T)

12/09/2017 -
11/09/2020

01/07/2014 -
30/06/2017
(rental revised
with effect from
01/10/2015 &
01/06/2016
ik,
01/10/2015

K 01/06/2016
EiT)

01/07/2017 -
30/06/2020

Amount paid
for the Year
REEXM
kx|
(HK$'000)
(F#&x)

14,997

6,903

6,610

6,600
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Name of counterparty

HEE®

(7a) Richorse (Note 1)
(Wit 1)

(7b) Richorse (Note 1)
(Wizt1)

(8a) Richorse (Note 1)
(1)

(8p) Richorse (Note 1)
(Frt1)

Canton Road
BRE

(9a) Gold Pleasure Investment
Limited (“Gold Pleasure”),

Happy Rain Limited,
Total Treasure
Investment Limited &

Gold Cheer Corporation

Limited (Note 1)
LEREBRRT
([¢2]) R
BRAR - 28
REERDAR

SHBERRAR(HZT)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Date of agreement

15 o B 5
(DIMFY)
(B/R/%)

(a) 1 agreement:
F— 1t -
22/10/2014

(b) 2" agreement:
F_nimE:
31/08/2015

(c) 3¢agreement:
F=1thE
27/05/2016

30/06/2017

(a) 1 agreement:
E— it
22/10/2014

(b) 2 agreement:
F It
31/08/2015

(c) 39agreement:
F=Ithed
27/05/2016

30/06/2017

(a) 1 agreement:
i
23/12/2014

(b) 2" agreement:
F_nimE:
31/08/2015

(c) 3¢agreement:
F=1thE
27/05/2016

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

£ R e

Rented premises/location

HENE ¥

The whole of Nos. 54-56 Russell
Street together with the right to
use a LED display on external
wall on 1/F - 5/F and 9 advertising
signboards, Nos. 54-56 Russell
Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
BAEMEEREZH542565% 2R
FR1-5IMELEDE T E ROfE
E &R N

Same as (7a)
£ (7a) 1A

G/F (Shop B including the yard),
Office B and the Balcony adjacent
thereto on 1/F and Office B and
the Balcony adjacent thereto on
2[F, Tak Fat Building, 50-52 Russell
Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

ERHELERES0-52KEEAX
Eu T (BHERE)R1EBE(E
Bo)AR2EBE(EER)

Same as (8a)
£l (8a) 48[A)

G/F and 1/F, Units A & B on 3/F,
Portion A of Unit A on 4/F and roof
together with a right to use of four
outdoor advertising signs on the
external walls to the building of 4-8
Canton Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong
ERNEEREB48F 2T R
B 3EARBE 4BAEZAHMH
RR& ERMEZAEFINES
g

Term

Gick:i

(DIMFY)
(B/B/%)

23/10/2014 -
22/10/2017

(rental revised with
effect from
01/10/2015

& 01/06/2016

ik y=|
01/10/2015 &

01/06/2016 #1£5T)

23/10/2017 -
22/10/2020

23/10/2014 -
22/10/2017
(rental revised
with effect from
01/10/2015 &
01/06/2016
ik =l
01/10/2015 &

01/06/2016 #1£3T)

23/10/2017 -
22/10/2020

04/01/2015 -
03/01/2018

(rental revised

with effect from
01/06/2015 &
01/06/2016;

early terminated on
15/06/2017

He501/06/2015 K
01/06/2016 #1557

K 15/05/2017
FEFTHIL)

Amount paid
for the Year
REEXM
ok %
(HK$'000)
(F&7xn)

29,615

6,642

11,055

2,519

16,912
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Name of counterparty

HEER

Gold Pleasure (Note 1)
e

Gold Pleasure (Note 1)
LiEmit1)

Castle Peak Road
BlLE

(11
SHERRAR (M 1)

Macau

AF

(12)  Grand Emperor
Entertainment &
Hotel (Macau) Limited
(“Grand Emperor”)
(Note 2)

HERGEE(RF)
BRAF
([RERE])
(Hit2)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
2R TR

Date of agreement
{5 7% B 58

(DIM/Y)
(B/B/%)

27/07/2017

28/12/2016

Lord Link Limited (Note 1)  30/06/2017

(a) 1% agreement:
F—HE -
31/03/2015

(b) 2 agreement:
FHE
31/03/2016

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Rented premises/location

BENE b4

G/F, 1/F, 2/F, 3/F, 4/F and roof
together with a right of use a wall-
mount advertising signage on the
external wall of 4-8 Canton Road,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

BEENEEREASHE 2T 1
B2 38 4BRKRA ER
BME B S8 2 LR

Projected signage of 4-8 Canton
Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong
Kong
BRENERADHEREASHHLT
EER

The Whole Block of No. 155 Castle
Peak Road, Yuen Long, New
Territories, Hong Kong

BENRTAB LR 156 KRB E

Shop Nos. 1-4 on G/F, EM Macau,
Travessa Central Da Praia Grande
N°S 11-41, Hotel Animacao Imperial
(also known as Shop Nos. 1-4 on
G/F, Grand Emperor Hotel, 251-
292D Avenida Comercial De
Macau), Macau
BEEERE11-41FEEREA
ERT1-45B8(MDRFIEEARS
$%251-202D %% H 2R G H E T
1-4%4)

Term

izt
(DIMFY)
(B/B/%)

01/08/2017 -
31/07/2020

January, February
and May 2017
2017518 - 2AR5A
(early terminated -
no licensing for

May 2017

TR AR I —2017F
S5ATERRE)

01/08/2017 -
31/07/2020

01/04/2015 -
31/03/2019

(rental revised

with effect from
01/04/2016

# % B01/04/2016
EEET)

Amount paid
for the Year
KEEXM
kx|
(HK$'000)
(F#&x)

18,175

620

1,267

3,229
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Name of counterparty

HEER

(13)  Grand Emperor (Note 2)
RERE(Mi2)

(14a) | Soi Limitada (‘1 Soi")
(Note 1)
TR AR
(Matw ) (Hat 1)

(14b) 1 Soi (Note 1)
(Sl

(15a) | Soi (Note 1)

(i 1)

(15b) 1 Soi (Note 1)
felm(Hat 1)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Date of agreement
i B 5

(DIMFY)
(B/B/%)

31/03/2016

30/06/2014

29/06/2017

30/06/2014

29/06/2017

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

£ R e

Amount paid
for the Year
Rented premises/location Term REEXM
HENE Gich:i ok x|
(DIMFY) (HK$'000)
(B/B/%) (F#&x)
Shop Nos. 2A-2B on G/F, EM  01/04/2016 - 912
Macau, Travessa Central Da Praia  31/03/2019
Grande N°S 11-41, Hotel Animacao
Imperial (also known as Shop Nos.
2A-2B on G/F, Grand Emperor
Hotel, 251-292D Avenida Comercial
De Macau), Macau
BEEERS - FREREE
JE3t T 2A-2B SR (MEDRPIE E R
¥ 251-202D % B 2 IR & A /5 ity
T 2A-2B5:4)
EM Macau, Avenida Do Infante D.,  01/07/2014 - 2,833
Henrique N°S 67-69, Res-Do-Chao  30/06/2017
B & EM Macau, Rua Do Dr., Pedro
Jose Lobo N°%, Res-Do-Chao C2,
Macau
RAREFAFE67-69% 1 TB
ERERELEHESKIEANERT
Cop
Same as (14a) 01/07/2017 - 2,369
£ (14a) 1R 30/06/2020
(will early terminate
on or before
31/08/2018
R 31/6/2018 3
ZFIHERTEUL)
EM Macau, Avenida Do Infante  01/07/2014 - 51
D., Henrique N°65-A, 1° Andar B,  30/06/2017
Macau
RFREFAERES-AR—EBE
Same as (15a) 01/07/2017 - 50
£ (15a) 48 [A 30/06/2020
(will early terminate
on or before
31/08/2018
R 31/6/2018 3
ZRIHERTEUL)
25
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Name of counterparty

HEEM

(16) Fai lek Limited (Note 1)
BRBRRE(HHE1)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Date of agreement

154 3% H 59
(DIMPY)

(B/R/%)

15/11/2017

R e

Rented premises/location

HENE Y

Shop 2 on Ground Floor, Emperor
Nam Van Centre, No. 71-75
Avenida do Infante, D. Henrique
and No.514-540, Avenida da
Praia Grande, Macau
BPIREFAFTE-15% K2
AHHE514-540 5% E 2B EH O
254

Amount paid
for the Year
Term REEYXH
A &8
(DIMFY) (HK$'000)
(B/B/%) (F#&r)
15/11/2017 - 1,361
14/11/2020

Emperor Group Centre, D12 Jianwai Dajie, Chaoyang District, Beijing, the PRC (“Beijing EGC”)
FELRERERMAETI2ZRAERERD ( [AREEXKEHDL] )

(17)  Emperor (Beijing) Real
Estate Development
Co. Limited
(“Emperor Beijing Real
Estate”) (Note 1)

RB(AR)EHERE

ARAF([EE2IER
EE]) (Wit 1)

(18)  Emperor Beijing Real
Estate (Note 1)
RENREMENT1)

(19)  Emperor Beijing Real
Estate (Note 1)
RENREMEMNLT)

(20) Emperor Beijing Real

Estate (Note 1)
RELREME N 1)

31/10/2017

31/10/2017

31/10/2017

31/10/2017

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Unit 02, 28th Floor, Beijing EGC
ERREEETL28BE02E

Unit 03, 28th Floor, Beijing EGC
EREEEERL281E03E

Unit 101, 1st Floor, Beijing EGC
IRREEEFLIBI0NE

A car parking space on P1/F,
Beijing EGC
EREEEEHRLPIEENL

01/11/2017 - 792
31/10/2022

01/11/2017 - 88
31/10/2022

01/11/2017 - 323
31/10/2022

01/02/2018 - —
31/10/2022

Total:
ey 156,423
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EE 8

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, FHHRENRRG > RIS R WG Ty

ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS AND IR S (2)

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(a) Renting of properties — Operating lease rental/licence (a) YXHEE-CHHKLHEHE BES
fee paid (Continued) (&
Notes: Vi
1. The premises under the agreements have been rented to the Group for

office usefas retail shops/for advertising purpose. The counterparties
of the agreements are indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of Emperor
International which are indirectly controlled by the AY Trust. Ms. Cindy

1. ZEWHEA MEDREFLETAKEERAE
TEER/BEERE - ZERIH T RAZER
AE2EMBERR - BAY TrustfE#ES « B2
ZEAEBAY Trustt) B BIEZ a2 — BN

Yeung has deemed interest in the transactions by virtue of being one EX SR
of the eligible beneficiaries of the AY Trust.
2. The premises under the agreements have been rented to the Group as 2. SEBRB N MENHEETAERESESSH -

retail shops. The counterparty of the agreements is an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of Emperor E Hotel which is indirectly controlled by
the AY Trust. Ms. Cindy Yeung has deemed interest in the transactions

ZEBEET RREREEE L HELENBL
Al BAY TrustBEEE - B DR TERAY
Trustf) B EREHEAZ —REBNZER ST B

by virtue of being one of the eligible beneficiaries of the AY Trust. Bz o

(b) Consignment Agreement with Dr. Albert Yeung (b) HBEBLIzFEHS
Under the Consignment Agreement dated 4 November BEARAREBEHELER2016F11 A4 H
2016 made between the Company and Dr. Albert Yeung, ST EEWHE R2017E1/A1H &
the Group may at its discretion make consignment 2019F 12 A31 HEIRE - AEE WIS A
arrangements with Dr. Albert Yeung and his associates FTHSETNHEBEBEAEEHSTELY &=
during the period from 1 January 2017 to 31 December ERREBEERHAEBENFEAES
2019 and sell the consigned jewellery items at its retalil EEHmEETELRETE4 -
shops as the Directors may think fit and beneficial to the
Group.
During the Year, a consigned jewellery item of RAEERN AEFBESE—HHBE
HK$10,000,000 from Dr. Albert Yeung'’s associate was T HMEBEANMTERESN 85
recorded. The Group had applied the same purchasing 10,000,000 7T  ANEE Gtz & SR AN A
and retail pricing policy and mechanism to this item as HEELNTEETERELREBEAREFNH
those normally adopted in the ordinary and usual course BN A ERBRRREAERR o A
of business of the Group. No sale of such item was made FE - ZEMAELE
during the Year.

(c) Compliance with Disclosure Requirements (c) BIWERE

Regarding the “Related Party Transactions” as out in
note 27 to the consolidated financial statements, the
“rental” payments in the amount of HK$156,423,000
as incorporated in item (3) are discloseable continuing
connected transactions of the Group and that the
Company has complied with the disclosure requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

FRANAGRE ISR 27T BER R 5]
s - 5 (3)7E A # 156,423,000 T 2
HEMRAAEEETHBEZHERER
5 MARARCEST EMARAE14AER
BWERHTE o
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
2R TR

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, HHNRG > RIS G R FF

ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS AND
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(d) Auditor’s Letter on Disclosed Continuing Connected

(e)

Transactions

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the
Group's continuing connected transactions in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or
Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with
reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“Auditor’s Letter”).

The auditor has issued his unqualified letter containing
his findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions disclosed by the Group
("Disclosed CCTs") on page 21 to 27 of this annual report
in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A
copy of the Auditor’'s Letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange.

Confirmation of Independent Non-executive Directors

Pursuant to rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs
have reviewed the Disclosed CCTs and the Auditor’s Letter
and confirmed that these transactions have been entered
into by the Group:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the

B 5 ()

(d) RBEAABSRESERERS 2Rt

ARRAZEENC ERBIRZBE LGSR
& MM 2(F B B B IE IS Ik 7% % Rl 3000)
[ R 2 51 7% B B AT SR B A SN B B
R W2 RCERHA)F 74057 BN
FR(LEMBR AR FEBER 5%
BEDER | ERAEEZHERERS
(MZ2REDZ B 1) -

ZEREN B R AR LT AR Bl 55 14A.56 K3 H
ERBERRG  REERAFRE 21
iwﬁﬁﬁ$ﬁlﬁy2ﬁ\ﬁkx%
([EHBEFEBERD ) 2ERRER -
i N ) B A B 22 BT R 4 52 A% AT 1 1 A

(e) BAFHITESZERI

B EmiRAE 14A 5518 - B IEETT
EECENCREREBER S IZEM
ZHE . WHERZER ST RAER

() MAKBZHAER -REBBIED

Group; =TT
(i) on normal commercial terms or better (as the case (i) Hz M FECEBRMTE)EEIE
may be); and ETT R

(i) according to the agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the Shareholders as a whole.

Saved as disclosed above, there was no transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance which was
significant to which the Company, or any of its holding
companies, subsidiaries, or fellow subsidiaries was a party
and in which a Director or his/her controlled entity had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

(i) BB BHEET  Efi
A1 WHFAREEEN

%LY%&%%%’#$¢?%%M&$¢f
ERETEFERR T&ﬁ&ﬁ?““
WE DEIES ] Jiﬁi%&ﬁ

ﬂa&ﬁ*¢%ﬁ§ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%
BIZEARRS ~ RHREH
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

£ R e

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the Year, the aggregate sales to the Group’s five
largest customers accounted for approximately 2.0% of the
total turnover of the Group. The Group’s five largest suppliers
contributed to approximately 77.7% of the purchases of the
Group during the Year.

None of the Directors, their close associates or any Shareholder
(which to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5%
of the number of issued shares of the Company) had any
beneficial interest in the above major customers and suppliers
of the Group.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the INEDs an annual
confirmation of the independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the INEDs are
independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The remuneration of the Executive Directors are decided by
the Board as recommended by the Remuneration Committee
having regard to a written remuneration policy (which ensures
a clear link of business strategy and a close alignment with
the Shareholders’ interest and current market best practice),
the Group’s operating results, individual performance and
comparisons of market statistics. The INEDs are paid fees in
line with market practice. No individual should determine his or
her own remuneration.

Employees’ remuneration was determined in accordance with
individual's responsibility, competence and skills, experience
and performances as well as market pay level. Remuneration
package includes, as the case may be, basic salaries, Directors’
fees, contribution to pension schemes, discretionary bonus
relating to financial performance of the Group and individual
performance, and other competitive fringe benefits such as
medical and life insurances. Details of the emoluments of the
Directors and the five highest paid individuals in the Group are
set out in note 8 to the consolidated financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Principal corporate governance practices adopted by the
Company are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on
pages 31 to 52.

FERE P P ERE

RAREER REBRAARFL Z AHEEER
EEBEEBELN2.0%  NEBRAHEREAR
EEAXRFEHBRENTT.7% °

B RECETMBEATHBEEEMAES
RAB DTN EE 5% A £ 2 EAACR
BMENEA LA EE T 2R P MR EEES

= ,\z$+¥
BEPRMEm °

M r I BUAT 2 TR

AABERESBIIFATESTRE TR
E3BHFEBELZFEBILERE - AAAR
R BERBUIFNITESHRBIAL

St I B 3

HNTESCMERFTHNEEE2R—EEEH
PN R SR (AREIR R AS SRAR BN 2 - WER AT
BERRZERMRITMERETHR) - AREZ
LEXRE  ERALTRRETIHGE A LB
FRRHEER - UHEFEET - WUIIFNTE
EZHME NN AET GBI ZEEMAS - A
EEMALATATEEEMS

BEHFMOBRBBEASE - 880 R - &5
REBBRARTSHMKFEEE - HMES ERE
(RERME)EAFH T  EFHD - RIKEF
EEF - FEAKEMBRAMEBARR ZH
IBEA R EMBAA BTS2 BIMEN (R K
ABRRE) - EERAEBRUSESHALZH
HEH IS BN AR & M TS R RES

ARARMZ TELEE AR RENE31E52
AN e
=
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
2R TR

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT SRS 2 0 R

Based on the information publicly available to the Company RIEAQXF ISz ARAERKEZEEMM - K
and within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the latest TS AFRATZ KRB ERAITTEE  AQFE
practicable date prior to the issue of this annual report, there  ZE7TRX D #E3 FHRBIFTREE L 25% 2 B 5
was sufficient public float of at least 25% of the Company issued ARBIFAE o

Shares as required under the Listing Rules.

DONATIONS Kk

During the Year, the Group made charitable donation amounting R AFEE R - A& B {EH 28 = 18 3 49 560,000
to approximately HK$560,000. BIT °

AUDITOR % Bk

A resolution will be submitted to the 2018 AGM to re-appoint BIE{EE) « =R € :TAI1T AR D B EEAD
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company. ZRBRBR2018RHBFRE LHIEE °

On behalf of the Board REESE

Cindy Yeung RS

Chairperson FE

Hong Kong, 14 March 2018 A 201853 A 14 H
30

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017 SR EREEER A PR A E 2017458



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(e SERTEEt

The Board is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance for the Company so as to ensure
“Accountability, Responsibility and Transparency” towards
shareholders, stakeholders, investors as well as employees of
the Company.

The Board has adopted various policies to ensure compliance
with the code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. For
the Year, the Company has complied with all code provisions of
the CG Code except with a deviation from code provision A.2.1
regarding segregation of roles of chairman and chief executive
officer as explained below.

THE BOARD
Board Composition

As at 31 December 2017, the Board comprised seven Directors,
with four Executive Directors (Mr. Chan Hung Ming, being an
Executive Director, resigned on 1 March 2018) and three INEDs
who possess the skills, experience and expertise either in the
same industry or relevant to the management of the business
of the Group. The biographies of the Directors are set out on
pages 12 to 14 of this annual report under the “Biographies of
Directors and Senior Executives” section.

Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer

Code provision A.2.1 requires that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not
be performed by the same individual. Ms. Cindy Yeung, also
being the Chief Executive Officer of the Group, has also been
appointed as the Chairperson of the Board who provides the
Board with strong and consistent leadership, and at the same
time drives the strategic growth of the businesses of the Group.
She will ensure that all the Board members keep abreast of the
conduct, business activities and development of the Group and
that adequate, complete and reliable information is provided
to Directors on issues arising at Board meetings. In addition,
the three INEDs provide independent and impartial opinion on
issues to be considered by the Board. The Board considers that
the current Board structure functions effectively and does not
intend to make any change thereof.

Independent Non-executive Directors

The INEDs are all professionals with valuable experience and
expertise in legal, accounting or auditing in business areas who
contribute impartial view and make independent judgment on
issues to be discussed at Board meetings. Each of them has
been appointed for an initial term of two years commencing
from their respective date of appointment and shall continue
thereafter on a yearly basis unless terminated by notice in
writing served by either party. The terms of the INEDs are also
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election provision under
the Articles of Association of the Company.

EESHNRARBHERFEKFZEEER
UHERRBARAIRR - #ihE  REENUNE
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THE BOARD (Continued)

The Company had received confirmation of independence from
each of the INEDs. The Board considered each of them to be
independent by reference to the factors as set out in Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The INEDs had been expressly identified
as such in all corporate communications of the Company that
disclose the names of Directors.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The Company is headed by the Board which is responsible
for the leadership, control and promotion of the success of the
Group in the interests of the Shareholders by directing and
supervising its affairs and by formulating strategic directions
and monitoring the financial and management performance of
the Group.

Delegation to the Management

The management is led by the Executive Committee of the
Company (which comprises all the Executive Directors of the
Board) and has delegated powers and authorities to carry
out the day-to-day management and operation of the Group,
formulate business policies and make decision on key business
issues. The Executive Committee shall have all powers and
authorities of the Board except the following matters as set out
in a formal schedule of matters specifically reserved by the
Board:

o Publication of final and interim results of the Company
° Dividend distribution or other distributions

o Major issues of treasury policy, accounting policy and
remuneration policy

° Changes to group corporate structure or Board
composition requiring notification by announcements

° Publication of the announcement for notifiable transactions
and non-exempted connected transaction/continuing
connected transactions

o Non-exempted connected transactions/continuing
connected transactions

° Notifiable transactions requiring Shareholders’ approval

o Capital restructuring and issue of new securities of the
Company

° Financial assistance to Directors

EHGE)
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THE BOARD (Continued)
Induction, Support and Professional Development of Directors

All Directors have been given relevant guideline materials
regarding the duties and responsibilities of being a Director, the
relevant laws and regulations applicable to the Directors, duty
of disclosure of interest and business of the Group and such
induction materials will also be provided to newly appointed
Directors shortly upon their appointment as Directors. All
Directors have been updated on the latest developments of
the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirement
to ensure compliance and enhance their awareness of good
corporate governance practices. There is a procedure agreed
by the Board to enable Directors, upon reasonable request,
to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expenses in order to assist
them to perform their duties to the Company.

The Directors confirmed that they had complied with the Code
Provision A.6.5 of the Code on Directors’ training. During the
Year, each Director had participated in continuous professional
development by attending seminars/workshops/reading
materials on the following topics to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills and has provided a record of training to
the Company.

Name of Directors

EHG(E)
EECRE  ZERSERR

MBESHCERHABETESZCRENS
T EAREZZHEBENERD - BaWE
ZEMERANEEER 2 RRESIER - MR
TEFRZER  TeRNEHAREREZE
AEBEEAMEN - 2BESHO LETRA
REMBEREEBERKERESRHMEN - 1t
migERED - FASMAREFERIFORERE
MZBH EFGCRTREF FEFAAEE
EENTREEEBRESRKBIEXE R UG
BRERARBNTHE - ERAARNRARIE -

SR KFCETTHABHEEREIZ
STHAMRXEA6LK - RAFE - FEEEHC
SHEFESEXUR  ERLFERUTEIEZ
ARG/ TIEY /BIEME  NBERRERRK
F2ZHB LR - WERARBREIFILE -

Topics of training covered

PR 8 2 5 )| £ 7E

Ms. Cindy Yeung PE Nt
Mr. Chan Hung Ming [ B AR 5 A
Mr. Wong Chi Fai mEEEE
Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa SBRIEL T
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene PREIS 22+
Mr. Liu Hing Hung BRI E
Ms. Chan Wiling, Yvonne BRER 2+
Ms. Yip Kam Man BT u+
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May RREH L

Relationship between the Board Members

None of the members of the Board has any relationship
(including financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relations) among each other.

Directors’ insurance

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover in
respect of any legal action against the Directors.

£~

(1) corporate governance (&4
(2) finance B/ 7%

(3) industry specific TT48#
(4) regulatory B5%&

ETERERzAR

E=gXECHBBETNER(BERE - X
% KBREMEX EEER)

EEzRE

ARFEREF b B E 2 AR R
B 2 B R -
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THE BOARD (Continued)

Directors’ attendance and time commitment

The attendance of the Directors at the meetings during the Year
is set out below:

ERE(E
EEZHEERREMRA
AEEEEHFETIIGHZBERMOT -

Number of meetings attended/held

blia- V- Si-£ V4
Corporate
Audit Remuneration Nomination Governance Executive General
Committee  Committee ~ Committee =~ Committee ~ Committee Meeting
Name of Directors ENZEE FMZEE REZEE LEERZEE YZRE RRAE
Executive Directors HITEE
Ms. Cindy Yeung (Nofe 1) BRmBRT(ME1) 88 33 - - - 8/8 10
Mr.Chan Hung Ming (Note 2) ~ BREBEE(MH2) 818 - - - - 88 11
Mr. Wong Chi Fai BELBLE 8/8 - 11 - - 8/8 /1
Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa ~ SESIBZL(M/#3) 818 - - 11 101 8/8 0/1
(Note 3)
Independent Non-executive ~ BUH#H7TEZE
Directors
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, lrene (Nofe 4) B L (fis#4) 88 33 - - 17 - /1
Mr. Liu Hing Hung (Mot 5) BERREWZS) 55 1/1 - - - - -
Ms. Chan Wiling, Yvonne (Note 6) RER &L (#i#6) 55 11 - - - - -
Ms. Yip Kam Man (Note 7) ERZat(Mit7) 33 Wil 1/1 - 111 - /1
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May (Nofe 8)  BZRBERL(H#8) 38 Wi 11 11 - - 11
Total number of meetings held: ET&H A% : 8 3 1 1 1 8 1

Notes:

1.

o o~ w

Ms. Cindy Yeung is the Chairperson of the Executive Committe. She was
invited to sit-in the Audit Committee Meeting as non-member.

Mr. Chan Hung Ming resigned as Director with effect from 1 March 2018 and
automatically ceased to act as a member of the Executive Committee on that
day.

Chairperson of the Corporate Governance Committee
Chairperson of the Nomination Committee
Chairman of the Audit Committee and was appointed on 24 May 2017

Chairperson of the Remuneration Committee and was appointed on 24 May
2017

Ms. Yip Kam Man retired as Director at the annual general meeting held on 24
May 2017 (2017 AGM") and automatically ceased to act as the Chairperson
of the Audit Committee as well as a member of the Remuneration Committee
and the Corporate Governance Committee.

Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May retired as Director at the 2017 AGM and automatically
ceased to act as the Chairperson of the Remuneration Committee as well as a
member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee.

o o >~ w

BHRBEZTANTZESER - HESUEKEZSH
EEZZESSHELIESE -
BERREAN2018F3 A1 BT ESBE IR ZAE
BTBEAHTZERME

ERREGTHERN2017F5 24 BELSH

EREULTR2017TFSABET 2 REABFAE
(2017 BREBFAES ) LETESHE  YEHTH
BAERZESIRILTHEESEROEERZES
B8 -

BRELZLR201TREBFAS IREEEHH U
BOTBEATNZESERURERZEERIEEE
BEMKE -
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THE BOARD (Continued)

Upon reviewing (a) the annual confirmation of the time
commitment given by each Director; (b) the directorships and
major commitments of each Director; and (c) the attendance
rate of each Director on full Board and the respective Board
committee meetings as well as general meeting, the Board
is satisfied that all Directors have spent sufficient time in
performing their responsibilities during the Year.

Board Meetings and Proceedings

Regular Board meetings were held at approximately quarterly
intervals. The Directors have access to the advice and services
of the Company Secretary and key officers of the company
secretarial team for ensuring that the Board procedures as well
as all applicable rules and regulations are followed.

With the assistance of the Company Secretary, the meeting
agenda is set by the Chairperson of the Board in consultation
with other Board members. Board meeting notice was
sent to the Directors at least 14 days prior to each regular
Board meeting. Relevant meeting materials together with all
appropriate, complete and reliable information are generally
sent to all Directors and relevant committee members at least
3 days before each meeting to enable them to make informed
decisions.

Minutes of Board meetings and Board committee meetings
are drafted by the secretary of the meetings and recorded in
sufficient details the matters considered and decisions reached,
with draft and final versions being circulated to the Directors
for their comment and records respectively. Originals of such
minutes, being kept by the Company Secretary, are open for
inspection at any reasonable time with reasonable notice by any
Director.

If a Director has conflict of interest in a matter to be considered
by the Board which the Board has determined to be material,
the matter will be dealt with by a physical Board meeting rather
than a written resolution. That Director will abstain from voting
on the relevant Board resolution in which he/she or any of his/
her associates has a material interest and he/she shall not be
counted in the quorum present at the Board meeting. INEDs
who, and whose close associates, have no material interest in
the transaction are present at that Board meeting.

EHEG(E)

Bt BEERERAREZEH 2 FEHE
R OBREEMRHZEETBBELIZES &
C)BEENEZS2REANEESTLERS
FARBRAGZHFERE  EFEHR N
REERN  2REZFHONERARHEBITR
HEZBE -

ESEERRER

EZeTHERNEFTET EFQERA
AMEMARANWEEKIERE 28 R MR
% HREEEFSREFUAMAEERZRA
KSR o

ERBWEZHBET  eHFRVHESS T
FEBRAEMEZTENERRE -EF88R
ZAEEINEESEEHSARITAM140
RTES - EERBTHNRIBA - —KRER
EREELHBZEERETERBESHEMH
BRMAER  TEEAISZER  LEREFE
HAIERE -

RAERENEEEUALMEEZTERMES
REFLEWHAACH  ETSEINESE
BB ZVRARRERAERTE
EoREEEREERARBRZA - S
BB EABARMERE  IRHEMNES
REBEHAEBNRETMSERFESEH -
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THE BOARD (Continued) HHEGE)
Board Committees =
To assist the Board in execution of its duties and facilitate AWM ESSRERITERSMREREAGUEE &
effective management, certain functions of the Board have been %A :FH%QEE HESEZRTEREZE®
delegated by the Board to the Audit Committee, Remuneration ¥ MMZE € - IRRLEZ  CEEBERZESR

Committee, Nomination Committee, Corporate Governance #ﬂﬁ CE® o
Committee and Executive Committee.

The majority of the members of the Audit Committee, BTBEZZEE - FTWZESRIERZESAZH

Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee are INEDs. X B BB FEHITES - ﬁﬁﬁ%%é BEgE

Clear written terms of reference of all the Board Committees are H*ﬁiﬁﬁsk% HEZRBETUHEZEG2EEK

given to the respective members of these Committees. Details cEELZEEFBHINNT

of the Board Committees are set out below:

1.  Audit Committee (set up on 19 June 2008) 1. FRZE5E2(R2008%F6H19HKT)
The Audit Committee consists of three INEDs, namely Mr. %VKE\@EE B IEHITE S -
Liu Hing Hung (Chairman of the Committee), Ms. Chan EDRRBRIEEE(ZESF/FE)  RiE
Sim Ling, Irene and Ms. Chan Wiling, Yvonne. I%ﬁi&ﬁ%% Bird -
The specific written terms of reference of the Audit ERZES v AREMBESE R N
Committee is available on the websites of the Stock FT kAR Tiﬂiﬁgﬁﬁ BEZLZEG R
Exchange and the Company. The Audit Committee is BEAQMREZET EFZTRERIE
primarily responsible for (a) making recommendations to ZEBEMEHRER  (b) B RERINEZ
the Board on the appointment, reappointment and removal SAD 2 B LM A &%TZ’T%F?Z%EE S ]
of the external auditor; (b) reviewing and monitoring the Bt () BLAEINEAZ BRAD 2 Bl & R R HE
external auditor’s independence and objectivity and 1R K (d) BB B E R R ERI B ER
effectiveness of the audit process; (c) approving the LHIE ﬂﬁ’féf@&lﬂﬂ*ﬁﬁ*? 2R Bz
remuneration and terms of engagement of external auditor; LZEERAFERITTZREE °

and (d) reviewing financial information and overseeing the
financial reporting system, risk management and internal
control procedures. The Audit Committee held three
meetings during the Year.

A summary of work performed by the Audit Committee BERLZEENAFEANMBITZTERE

during the Year is set out as follows: E N

i. approved the audit plan for the year ended 31 i BHEZE2016F12A31HILEFE
December 2016 (“Previous Year”), reviewed the ([EFE D)z EZE - mFINE
independence of the external auditor and approved 1% EAD 2 B S K R RSN A
the engagement of external auditor; R

ii. reviewed with the management/finance-in-charge i, MERE MBEEERSHLINEZ
and/or the external auditor on the effectiveness of HMEMNAEEMHEN CBEZET
the audit process and the accounting policies and BHHEREREB 2K - UKk E
practices adopted by the Group, and the accuracy FEZFEMBREREZE2017F
and fairness of the annual financial statements for 6 H30 R IENE A 2 R B4R & B 1
the Previous Year as well as the interim consolidated MR BN R AT
financial statements for the six months ended 30
June 2017;

ii. reviewed with the senior management and finance- ii. HEEfE EE&WW%E Ema EF
in-charge the effectiveness of the risk management EAEERRERERANIDEZE RS
and internal control systems of the Group during the KRR
Previous Year;

iv. annual review of the non-exempt continuing iv. HAEERLFEZIRRIEER
connected transactions of the Group for the Previous ERXHETFERER &

Year; and

v.  recommended to the Board on the re-appointment of v. BR22017TBRRBFRG LEHMEE

external auditor at the 2017 AGM. SNEZEEMEZES SR ER -
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THE BOARD (Continued) wHG(E)
2. Remuneration Committee (set up on 19 June 2008) 2. HHMZESE(R2008F6519HZET)
The Remuneration Committee consists of three members, FMEESH=RKBEMHEK - HHRRE
namely Ms. Chan Wiling, Yvonne (Chairperson of the NERTEERERA T (ZEEEE)HR
Committee) and Mr. Liu Hing Hung, both being INEDs, BEHEERNTESELERE -
and Mr. Wong Chi Fai, an Executive Director.
The specific written terms of reference of the Remuneration YMEZE g RS MBEEER R
Committee is available on the websites of the Stock FRRAARIMIER - FNZE G X8
Exchange and the Company. The Remuneration Committee BEAM QAR ZESKARERERE
is primarily responsible for making recommendation to ZEHMBERE R (D) BUIFATES
the Board on (a) the Company's policy and structure of ZF K (c)ERIMITES RS MRER
the remuneration of Directors and senior management; BREHFMEERESERHETR - K
(b) the remuneration of INEDs; and (c) the specific FESESZHMNFBEHNGRE M BEHRE
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors Mer8 - HrMEE @R AFERITT — X
and senior management. Details of the remuneration of g%
each of the Directors for the Year are set out in note 8 to
the consolidated financial statements. The Remuneration
Committee held one meeting during the Year.
A summary of the work performed by the Remuneration SMEZEESRAFERNMEITZ TIEHME
Committee during the Year is set out as follows: YT
i.  reviewed the Directors’ fee and made recommendation i R EEHRE WRNEFSRLE
to the Board ; =3
ii.  reviewed the current remuneration structure/package i. BAMTESRAERETERECBHK
of the Executive Directors and senior management HIERE B URMERS
and made recommendation to the Board on their BERyMEEemMESgRERER
specific packages; and 54
ii.  reviewed the remuneration policy for Directors and i. BHNEERENRETEEZHFMMBE
senior management and made recommendation to TRESGRHER o
the Board.
3. Nomination Committee (set up on 19 March 2012) 3. EEZESE(R2012F3F19HAEY)

The Nomination Committee consists of three members,
namely Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene (Chairperson of the
Committee) and Ms. Chan Wiling, Yvonne, both being
INEDs, and Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa, the Executive
Director.

The specific written terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee is available on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company. The Nomination Committee
is primarily responsible for (a) reviewing the structure,
size and diversity of the Board; (b) reviewing the
Board Diversity Policy; (c) determining the policy for
the nomination of Directors and identifying potential
candidates for directorship; (d) making recommendations
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment, re-
election or re-designation of Directors and succession
planning for Directors; (e) assessing the independence
of INEDs; and (f) reviewing the time commitment of each
Director. The Nomination Committee held one meeting
during the Year.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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THE BOARD (Continued)

A summary of the work performed by the Nomination Committee
during the Year is set out as follows:

review the structure, size and diversity of the Board;
ii.  review the independence of the INEDs;

iii.  reviewed the confirmation from the Directors on their time
commitment in performing their duties as Directors;

iv. recommended the Board on the proposed re-election of
Ms. Cindy Yeung as Director at the 2017 AGM; and

v.  recommended the Board on the nomination of Mr. Liu Hing
Hung and Ms. Chan Wiling, Yvonne to stand for election
as Directors at the 2017 AGM to fill the casual vacancies
created by the respective retirement of Ms. Yip Kam Man
and Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May.

As adopted by the Board, the Board Diversity Policy aims
to achieve diversity on the Board in the broadest sense in
order to have a balance of skills, experience and diversity
of perspectives to the business nature of the Company.
Selection of candidates on the Board is based on a range of
diversity perspectives, including gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional qualification
and experience, skill, knowledge and length of service.
The Nomination Committee will also assess the merits and
contribution of any Director proposed for re-election or any
candidate nominated to be appointed as Director against the
objective criteria, with due regard for the benefits of diversity
on the Board that would complement the Company’s corporate
strategy.

EHGE)

REZEGRAFRENBITZ TERERII M
™

i MAEEENEE - ABEZITIE
i, MABMIERITEE 2B
ii. MIEEMBITEERIEMKRALR M

RE
iv. MEZEEBRELLTR2017REBRAFRE
FTEEMEESREER &

V. FIRBBEEHEEMMEER ZITH2017
REBEFAS FR2EEENEFERTL
T RBRREZTIREES 2 BB 22 iR

ExeRHER -

HUEESMEM  EFEZTEBREER
REEACREREZTE SN LWEBEA

NEEBUEE 2 ENRTT EBREZTE
HoBEERSREEZTNERZTEEE
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THE BOARD (Continued) wHG(E)
4. Corporate Governance Committee (set up on 19 March 4. DPXESLZESE(R2012F3F198%£7)
2012)

The Corporate Governance Committee consists of
five members, namely Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa
(Chairperson of the Committee), the Executive Director,
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene and Mr. Liu Hing Hung, both
being INEDs, a representative from company secretarial
function and a representative from finance and accounts
function. The specific written terms of reference of
the Corporate Governance Committee is available on
the Company’s website. The Corporate Governance
Committee is primarily responsible for (a) reviewing the
policies and practices on corporate governance of the
Company and making recommendations to the Board;
(b) reviewing and monitoring the policies and practices
of the Company on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements of the Company; (c) developing, reviewing
and monitoring the code of conduct applicable to Directors
and relevant employees of the Group on dealings with
the Company’s securities; (d) reviewing and monitoring
the training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management; and (e) reviewing the
Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure
in this report. The Corporate Governance Committee held
one meeting during the Year.

A summary of the work performed by the Corporate
Governance Committee during the Year is set out as
follows:

i. reviewed the Corporate Governance Policy and
made recommendation to the Board;

i. reviewed the policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements;

iii. reviewed the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

iv.  reviewed the code of conduct applicable to Directors
and relevant employees of the Group; and

v. reviewed the Company’s compliance with the CG
Code and disclosure in Corporate Governance
Report.
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THE BOARD (Continued)

5.  Executive Committee (set up on 22 October 2014)

The Executive Committee consists of all the Executive
Directors, namely Ms. Cindy Yeung (Chairperson of the
Committee), Mr. Wong Chi Fai and Ms. Fan Man Seung,
Vanessa. The primary duties of the Executive Committee
are (a) formulating business policies and making decision
on matters relating to the management and operations of
the Group; and (b) having all power and authorities of the
Board except those matters specifically reserved for the
full Board as set out in the “Formal Schedule on matters
reserved for and delegated by the Board” adopted by the
Board from time to time.

SECURITIES TRANSACTION OF DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct
regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Having made
specific enquiry to all Directors, all of them confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard of dealings as set out
in the Model Code throughout the Year.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledged their responsibilities to prepare
the consolidated financial statements of the Group and other
financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules and the
management has provided such explanation and information
to the Board to enable it to make an informed assessment of
the financial and other Board decisions. The Directors believe
that they have selected suitable accounting policies and
applied them consistently, made judgments and estimates that
are prudent and reasonable and ensured the consolidated
financial statements are prepared on a “going concern” basis.
The auditor of the Company has made a statement about their
reporting responsibilities in the Independent Auditor’'s Report.

The management has provided all members of the Board with
monthly updates on internal financial statements so as to give
the Directors a balanced and understandable assessment of
the Group’s performance, position and prospects.

HHG(E)
5 BITESE(R2014F10522 K1)

MITEZESHEBATESMAK - 05l
REHBRE(ZREETE) AEEERE
FMoiE Lt - HITREG T ERER
() Bl EFXBERL LA BASEE RN
SEZEEFHRE  MO)EEESS
LB REE  HEEETRENL
(FHFEEZGRERAEZTSREL
FEZEARENS I MEEEHEEE
EEEREZFERIN

HRZIBHERH

ARB DR ETAR B S+ FrE 2 R %Sy
A EREZETEFRH21TIATA - &7
MEERFLEEERE  REZBEINA
FEARE -BETRETAMHARETR
P ZIEERTE -

35 S i B

EEANTREFEARUAKEZEAVHRE
R EmRAPTRE LM RESE  mE
BECAEFSRHUMEENENAEE LT
REMEEEREEHANENE - EFHE -
RECEESEZSFER  YERBERZLS
BER - fEREERA I 2 HIH R EE - SRR
REVBRRBIFHELE | ZERE - A7
ZRZBEN 2 B IR T 2 RS 8 % BT R
SRR -

EEEESANESERNBRERHESN 2N
P BIMEK - UBEFA FH R HNIEREUF
EAKE2RR - WRRATR ©

40

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

S ELBERBRTTA RAF 2017444




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(e SERTEEt

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

Internal control is fundamental to the successful operation and
day-to-day running of a business and it assists a company in
achieving its business objectives. Internal control policies and
procedures within the Group are with the primary objective of
providing general guidance and recommendations on a basic
framework of risk management and internal control systems.

A review has been conducted on (i) the internal control
measures and procedures covering all material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance controls; and (ii)
risk management functions in its principal subsidiaries for the
Year as follows:-

A. Goals and objectives

The Board acknowledged that it is its responsibility to
ensure that the Company establishes and maintains
appropriate and effective risk management and internal
control systems (“Systems”). Such systems are designed
to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure to achieve
business objectives, and can only provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or
loss.

The key objectives of the Systems include:
° safeguarding assets

° ensuring completeness, accuracy and validity of
financial records and reports

° promoting adherence to policies, procedures,
regulations and laws

o promoting effectiveness and efficiency of operations

B. Governance Control

The control structure of the Systems is set out as follows:

The Board
° responsible for the Systems and reviewing their
effectiveness

° oversee the Systems on an ongoing basis with the
assistance of Audit Committee

° ensure maintenance of appropriate and effective
Systems

o define management structure with clear lines of
responsibility and limit of authority
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (Continued)

° determine the nature and extent of significant risk
that the Company is willing to take in achieving the
strategic objectives and formulate the Group’s risk
management strategies

Audit Committee

° review and discuss the Systems with the management
annually to ensure that the management has performed
its duty to have effective Systems. This discussion
includes the adequacy of resources, staff qualification
and experience, training programmes and budget
of the company’s accounting and financial reporting
function

° consider major findings on internal control matters
raised by internal or external auditor and make
recommendations to the Board

The management (includes heads of business units,

departments and divisions)

° design, implement and monitor the Systems properly
and ensure the Systems are executed effectively

° monitor risks and take measures to mitigate risks in
their day-to-day operations

o give prompt responses to, and follow up the findings
on internal control matters raised by internal or
external auditors

° provide confirmation to the Board on the effectiveness
of the Systems

Internal Audit Department

° carry out the analysis and independent appraisal
of adequacy and effectiveness of the Systems in
respect of all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance aspects and alerted
the management on the audit review findings or
irregularities and advise them on the implementation
of necessary steps and actions to enhance the
internal controls of the Group. The result of internal
audit reviews and agreed action plans are reported
to the Audit Committee and the Board.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (Continued)

C.

Risk Management

(1)

Risk Management Process

The risk management process includes risk
identification, risk evaluation, risk management
measures and risk control and review.

The management is entrusted with duties to
identify, analyze, evaluate, respond, monitor and
communicate risks associated with any activity,
function or process within its scope of responsibility
and authority. It endeavours to evaluate and
compare the level of risk against the predetermined
acceptable levels of risk.

Based on the risk evaluation, the Company will
manage the risk as follows:-

° Risk elimination — management may identify
and implement certain changes or controls that
in effect eliminate the risk entirely.

o Risk mitigation — management may implement
risk mitigation plan designed to reduce the
likelihood, velocity or severity of the risk or
contingency plan for possible loss scenarios.

° Risk control and monitoring - it involves
making decisions regarding which risks are
acceptable and how to address those that are
not, accidents and other situations involving
loss or near-loss will be investigated and
properly documented as part of the effort to
manage risks.

o Risk retention — management may decide
that the risk rating is low enough that the risk is
acceptable level and no action is required. The
risk will continue to be monitored as part of the
risk management program to ensure the level of
risk does not increase to an unacceptable level.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (Continued)

2

Significant Risks and Strategies

Certain significant risks have been identified through
the process of risk identification and assessment.
Such significant risks of the Group and their
respective key strategies/control measures are set
out below:-

a)

Decline in tourists’ arrivals

The Group’s revenue is mainly driven from Hong
Kong where retail markets have heavy reliance
on the Mainland tourists. Decline in visitor
arrivals would have a negative impact on the
Group’s financial results. However, such decline
of visitor arrivals was narrowed in the second
half of 2016 and stabilized in the first half of
2017 and with gradual traffic improvement
thereafter. To mitigate the risk associated,

° the Group proactively manages its
geographical presence and evaluates
alternative sales channels;

° instead of prime tourist areas, the Group
opened three new jewellery shops outside
prime tourist shopping areas (Yuen
Long, Tsuen Wan and Tseung Kwan O)
during the Year aiming to seize market
opportunities at emerging shoppers in
domestic areas; and

° more fashionable and affordable jewellery
products for daily wearing are offered
to cater for the trend of popularization
of jewellery consumption and attract the
ever-growing middle class customers.

Downturn in economic environment

The slowdown in global economies may
result in decline in consumption demand. The
strengthening of exchange rates in Reminbi,
Singapore dollar and Ringgit have improved our
sales opportunities. As a prominent retailer, the
Group

° seeks to diversify away from the Hong
Kong market;

U optimizes business operations in Mainland
China and open or maintain shops in first-
tier and second-tier cities in locations that
can offer growth potential; and

° explores expansion opportunities in Asian
markets and beyond.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (Continued)

(2) Significant Risks and Strategies (Continued)

c)

Reliance on major watch suppliers and watch
brands

In fact, the Group’s success largely rides on
its relationship with the world’s giant watch
suppliers and top-tier brands. The loss of
key brands may adversely affect the Group’s
business.

° with establishment for more than 70 years,
the Group is keen to develop mutually
beneficial and long-term relationships with
all suppliers;

° the Group continues to explore opportunities
with other watch suppliers by evaluating
its market potential of other brands in both
existing and potential new markets; and

° the Group continues to expand its jewellery
business for widening the revenue base
and expanding jewellery market exposure.

Cost control on shop rents

Shop rent is always the key cost component of
the Group. The significant fluctuation of shop
rents could affect the Group’s profitability.
However, such rental pressure has been
lessened during the Year. Amid less tense
rental market environment, the Group

° remains cautious in shop-lease renewal so
as to ensure that the renewal is made in
strategic and economic sense;

° continues to explore other locations of
good potential at more reasonable level;

° monitors the individual brand performance
and maximizes the shop rents efficiency
by enhancing the brand portfolio at shop
level;

° considers further rental savings by
streamlining the retail network, if the
market situation becomes worse; and

° expands shop network outside prime
tourist districts when rental level is more
proportionately reasonable to turnover.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (Continued)

e)

Anti-money laundering (“AML”)

To effectively ensure that the existing AML
policies of the Group are in compliance with
the applicable AML law and that the policies in
place could sufficiently prevent or detect the
occurrence of any possible/suspected money
laundering activities by

° reviewing the existing compliance policies
regularly;

° enforcing the relevant internal control
procedures in all shops and assist sales
personnel to be familiar with “know your
customers” (KYC) approach;

o staying alert to the industrial practices
and co-operates with banks on case
investigation; and

° giving regular training to the staff.

The Company has used its best endeavours to
manage the above risks and continue to keep
the focus on any new emerging risks that are
likely to exist in the days to come.

D. Internal Controls

The Board acknowledged that the management had
progressively implementing an adequate internal control
system to ensure the effective functioning of the Group'’s
operational, financial and compliance areas as follows:

(1) Operational

Information flow: The transparent information
flow alerts us promptly of any deviations.
Benchmarking with historical database and
comparisons with the same also acts as a
detecting device for spotting unusual activities.

Approach taken: The management conducted
interviews with relevant staff members, reviewing
relevant documentation of the Systems and
evaluating findings of any deficiencies in
the design of the Group’s internal control
system, providing recommendations for
improvement and assessing the effectiveness
of implementation of such recommendations,
where appropriate. The scope and findings of
review on the risk management and internal
control will be reported to and reviewed by the
Audit Committee annually.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (Continued)

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Procedure manuals and operational guidelines:
They are in place to safeguard the assets against
unauthorized use or disposition and ensuring
maintenance of proper accounting records that
are in compliance with the applicable laws,
rules and regulations for the provision of reliable
financial that are information for internal use and/
or external publication.

Management information system and
technology: Such use to control over the
business activities allows close tracking of
various inputs and outputs of the Company’s
business such as raw materials, human
resources, products and customer relationship.
It also tracks audit trails in the authorization
system, under which permissions and
responsibility of authorization are clearly
identified and adequate records can be
maintained in the system.

Reports and variance analysis: Such reports
and analysis of each segment in the upstream,
midstream and downstream are conducted on
regular basis such that the performance of each
point of sales and each product category can
be easily accessible.

Safeguarding of assets: Insurance coverage
on inventory is periodically reviewed by the
management for sufficient coverage, and
to ensure compliance with the terms and
conditions of the insurance policies. To
safeguard shops’ assets, security systems
are installed and properly maintained in good
condition at each shop. In addition, tests are
carried out on a daily basis to ensure the proper
functioning of the security system.

Quality control: Diamonds are either sent
to authoritative and reliable organizations for
assessment and certification or are tested
internally with our own professional equipment
to assure the quality fulfills good standard
requirement. In order to provide assurance
of high quality products and service and to
enhance the protection of our customers’
interest, the Company had joined several
associations and schemes.

Proper authorization on sales discounts:
Discount policies are properly maintained and
controlled by electronic point-of-sales systems.
Discount policies and pricing strategy are
reviewed from time to time.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (Continued)

(2) Financial

Vi

Vii.

proper controls are in place for the recording of
complete, accurate and timely accounting and
management information;

annual budget and quarterly forecast on all
capital and revenue items are prepared and
approved by the management before being
adopted,;

the management monitors the business
activities closely and reviews monthly financial
results of operations against budgets/forecast;

regular reports on revenue, trade receivables’
ageing and debtors’ ageing and internal financial
reports are prepared to the management which
give a balanced and understandable assessment
of the Group’s financial performance;

monthly updates on internal financial statements
are provided to all Directors which give a
balanced and understandable assessment of
the Group’s performance, financial position and
prospects in sufficient details;

annual audit by external auditor is carried
out to ensure that the consolidated financial
statements are prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, the
Group's accounting policies and the applicable
laws and regulations; and

daily available fund report is reviewed to monitor
the cash flows against budgets/forecast.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (Continued)

(3) Compliance
The following policies and procedures are in place to
safeguard the compliance control:

Systems and Procedures on Disclosure
of Inside Information to ensure, with the
assistance of an internal work team (if required),
that any material information which comes to
the knowledge of any one or more officers
should be promptly identified, assessed and
escalated, where appropriate, for the attention
of the Board;

i. Policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements which shall
be reviewed and monitored regularly by the
Corporate Governance Committee as delegated
by the Board;

ii. CCT Compliance Committee is established to
monitor, control and regularly review connected
transactions and continuing connected
transactions of the Company and ensure
proper compliance with all relevant laws and
regulations, the Listing Rules and disclosure
requirements; and

iv.  Whistle-blowing policy for the employees of
the Group to raise concerns, in confidence,
about possible improprieties in financial
reporting, internal control or other matters.
Such arrangement will be reviewed by the
Audit Committee which ensures that proper
arrangement is in place for fair and independent
investigation of the matters.

The Board acknowledged that it has received
a confirmation from the management on the
effectiveness of the Systems of the Group. Based
on such confirmation and discussion with the
management, the Audit Committee and the Board
had reviewed the Systems and were not aware of any
significant issues that would have an adverse impact
on the effectiveness and adequacy of the Group'’s
operational, financial and compliance areas of the
Systems.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company had established a shareholders’ communication
policy and the Board reviews it on a regular basis to ensure
its effectiveness. The Company communicates with the
Shareholders mainly in the following ways: (i) the holding of
annual general meetings and extraordinary general meetings,
if any, which may be convened for specific purposes which
provide opportunities for the Shareholders to communicate
directly to the Board; (ii) the publication of announcements,
annual reports, interim reports and/or circulars as required
under the Listing Rules and press releases providing
updated information of the Group; (iii) the availability of latest
information of the Group in the Company’s website at http://
www.emperorwatchjewellery.com; (iv) the holding of press
conference(s) from time to time; and (v) meeting with investors
and analysts on a regular basis and participate investor road
show and sector conference.

There is regular dialogue with institutional Shareholders and
general presentations are made when financial results are
announced. Shareholders and investors are welcome to visit
the Company’s website to raise enquiries through our Investor
Relations Department whose contact details are available on
the Company’s website and the “Corporate Information and Key
Dates” of this annual report.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings
for substantial separate issues, including re-election of retiring
Directors. The Company’s notice to Shareholders for the 2017
AGM was sent to Shareholders at least 20 clear business days
before the meeting and notices of other general meetings were
sent to Shareholders at least 10 clear business days before the
meetings.

The Chairperson of the 2017 AGM, the chairperson/chairman of
the Board Committees and the external auditor were available
at the 2017 AGM to answer questions from the Shareholders.
With the assistance of the Company Secretary, the Chairperson
of the meeting had explained the procedures for conducting a
poll during the meeting.

The forthcoming annual general meeting will be held on 23 May
2018 which will be conducted by way of poll.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Set out below is a summary of certain rights of the Shareholders
as required to be disclosed pursuant to the CG Code.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)

Convening a General Meeting/
Right to call General Meeting

Shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting
rights of all the Shareholders having a right to vote at general
meetings may send a request to the Company pursuant to
Section 566 of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the
Laws of Hong Kong) (“CQO”). The request must state the general
nature of the business to be dealt with at the meeting, and may
include the text of resolution that may properly be moved and
is intended to be moved at the meeting. Requests may consist
of several documents in like form. A request may be sent to the
Company for the attention of the Company Secretary in hard
copy form or in electronic form and must be authenticated by
the relevant Shareholder(s). Such request will be verified with
the Company’s share registrar and the Company Secretary will
request the Board to convene a general meeting within 21 days
upon its confirmation that the request is in order. Such meeting
must be held on a date not more than 28 days after the date of
the notice convening the meeting and such notice must include
notice of the resolution.

Section 568 of the CO provides that if the Directors do not
within 21 days as stated above to call a general meeting, the
Shareholders representing more than one half of the total voting
rights of all of them, may themselves call a general meeting,
but the meeting so convened must be called for a date not
more than 3 months after the Directors become subject to the
requirement to call a meeting. The meeting must be called in
the same matter, as nearly as possible, as that in which that
meeting is required to be called byte Directors. The business
that may be dealt with at the meeting includes a resolution to
be dealt with at the meeting. All reasonable expenses incurred
by the Shareholders of this purpose must be reimbursed by the
Company.

Putting forward Proposals at General Meetings/
Right to Circulate Resolution at AGM

Section 615 of the CO provides that (i) shareholder(s)
representing at least 2.5% of the total voting rights of all
Shareholders; or (ii) at least 50 Shareholders having a right to
vote on the resolution at the annual general meeting (*“AGM”)
may request the Company to circulate a notice of a resolution
may properly moved or is intended to be moved at that meeting.
Such request must identify the resolution to be moved at the
AGM, must be authenticated by the relevant Shareholder(s) and
sent to the registered office of the Company for the attention of
the Company Secretary in hard copy form or in electronic form
not later than six weeks before the relevant AGM or if later, the
time when the notice of AGM is despatched.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)
Proposing a Person for Election as a Director

The procedures for Shareholders to propose a person
for election as a Director are available for viewing on the
Company’s website.

Enquires from Shareholders

Shareholders should direct their enquiries about their
shareholdings to the Company’s share registrar, Tricor
Secretaries Limited. Other Shareholders’ enquiries can be
directed to the Investor Relations Department of the Company
whose contact details are shown on “Corporate Information and
Key Dates” section of this Annual Report.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There are no significant changes in the Company's constitutional
documents during the Year.

AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE AND
REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee is mandated to review and monitor the
independence of the auditor to ensure objectivity and the
effectiveness of the audit process of the financial statements
in accordance with applicable standard. Members of the Audit
Committee was of the view that the Company’s auditor, Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tomatsu (“Deloitte”) is independent and had
recommended the Board to re-appoint it as the Company’s
auditor at the 2018 AGM. During the Year, Deloitte has rendered
audit services and certain non-audit services to the Group and
the remuneration paid/payable to it by the Group is set out as
follows:
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Service rendered P4 12 PR 75 Fees paid/payable

et ERER

HK$’000

FET

Audit services ZERT 3,508

Non-audit services: FEZBURTS -

— Agreed-upon procedures for continuing —RBRER S HETT

connected transactions ZEBERF 20

— Review of preliminary results announcement —EBHUSEERS 10

— Transfer pricing documentation service — EAERBRER 2 R 71
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Deloitte.

TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Emperor Watch & Jewellery Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on
pages 61 to 123, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are the matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming

B REERKEARLT

ERRE
(REBHMALZ HRAA])
PR 4 S

AREZFEAARBMITNERHE+ - &
RAHEGEEMBRRTREZNEE - £
BTN ERERGAVERREENEEE
Rt R EBR  MA SRt EFREBER
B8 -

our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters.

Key audit matters

HRELER

Valuation of inventories - Goods held for resale

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

FEREMITONEERRERSEE

We identified the valuation of inventories - goods held
for resale as a key audit matter due to the significance of
the balance to the consolidated financial statements as
a whole, combined with the judgements associated with
determining the amount of allowance for inventories.
AZBMITHEFE —FEEEEnchER—TABR
ERFEE REERNEESREGRSMBEHRRERBMS +
DEE THREBEFERECEGHE AL -

In estimating the amount of allowance for inventories -
goods held for resale, it is the Group's policy to review
the net realisable value of inventories periodically
with reference to the condition of the items and the
market condition. The management reviews regularly
the suitability of the allowance policy and the amount
of allowance for inventories that are based on the
estimation by considering factors as detailed in the note
4 to the consolidated financial statements in relation to
the allowance for inventories.

REFEE -—HIEBEEm BEeER - E8EL
BERSEZZBRBMRARTAE SRR FEZAIZRF
B - BRENDRBRGEAVBRIAMNI4IFHERETES
BHEZREARMIEZME  THRNBEREZES
MREFEEREDRE -
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Our procedures in relation to evaluating the
appropriateness of valuation of inventories - goods
held for resale included:
AZBETRIAEE - HEEEER 2 MERSETZ
BFe:

° Assessing the management's process of
reviewing and evaluating net realisable value of
inventories, with reference to subsequent sales
information and the external price data and
performing testing on a sample basis, by tracing
to the source documents;
DEHZHEER RN ERBERILE BB PR
MAETHMERR - MBI E RN R EEFE
AIERFECIET

° Evaluating the allowance policy adopted by
the management with reference to the current
market condition, the historical and current
sales information, pricing policy and strategies,
inventory realisation plan, ageing and conditions
of inventories;

SLERTHR BERERHEEH - EEEE
NER - FEERE - FENKRE KRR
EIPE AR BB IEOR
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TO THE MEMBERS OF B REERKEARLA
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED 2ERBRR

(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability) (REEFMA L HRAE])
Key Audit Matters (Continued) EFEEIE (&)

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matters

AEERER REEMITONNEERARERSE

Valuation of inventories - Goods held for resale (Continued)
7rE— Z

As disclosed in notes 4 and 13 to the consolidated o Understanding the management’s process

financial statements, as at 31 December 2017, the of review and evaluating the work of an
carrying amount of inventories - goods held for resale is independent external valuer of jewellery items;
HK$2,630,444,000, net of allowance of HK$70,837,000. BRESIEENERRZT M HIREE B BN
WA T HREW T4 R ISHHEE - K 2017412 A 31 HEEE TE

B T8 -FHFEEEmREER?2,630,444,000/8

7T B 0BR#5 70,837,000 8 T © e  Evaluating the competence, capabilities and

objectivity of the independent external valuer
and obtaining an understanding of the scope of
work and the terms of engagement; and
AHEBIIINEDEERD 2 A % B R FEIM - I
AR E T B MR IR

° Evaluating the reasonableness of valuation
techniques and key inputs adopted by the
independent external valuer by comparing these
estimates to entity-specific information and
market data to evaluate the reasonableness of
these judgements.

REEZEHE 2 EBEMY - BRI RZE MR
BRI T 2 ER K5 8RB MRk ERD
FTAMERM L EEZRABE 2 1M -
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TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matters

HRELRER

Valuation on property, plant and equipment
Y5 - HMERREZIEE

B REERKEARLT
EERE
(REEFMALZ HFRLE])

B ERFIH (&

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

FEREMITONEERRERSEE

We identified the valuation on property, plant and
equipment as a key audit matter due to judgement and
estimation is required in determining the recoverable
amount for impairment assessment of an individual asset
or the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
AZBEITRYE  BEIRRB2AERD A —HBSR
ERFE REERRL-—BENEEXZEEMBRS
A AL ROIRL B RT 1 B RE AT U [B] & BE AR 28 4 M K
it

As disclosed in the note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements, when a review for impairment is conducted,
the recoverable amount is based on the value-in-
use calculations which rely on the management's
assumptions. These assumptions relate to discount rates
applied and forecast sales growth and margin figures
which are subject to judgements.

MRS M BMAMT 4PTKRE - WETRERS - IR
BEREEBRRAENERAEBEAENRODESE - %
EHRFEMEAMITRERIBTHEER LA BHEE(Z
MR HIETRR) A -

As disclosed in the notes 4 and 12 to the consolidated
financial statements, the Group held property, plant
and equipment of HK$73,047,000, net of impairment of
HK$7,842,000 as at 31 December 2017.

MRS BHMERMT4R12MEE - EEER2017F
12 A31 BHH 73,047,000 7T 2 M5 - #2ERZME -
E BRI (E 7,842,0008 7T ©
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Our procedures in relation to valuation on property,
plant and equipment included:

AZEBEITZME - R LRERBHERF R

Assessing the management's process in
identifying the impairment indicators of property,
plant and equipment;

AEEREESRMNME BB RFEREDTROIE
=2

Challenging and assessing the reasonableness
of the management's key assumptions including
discount rates and forecast sales growth
rate and margin adopted in future cash flows
forecast by the management and checking its
mathematical accuracy;
BHRAMTEEREENTIERRZAEE - 85T
3R N IR [ R ORR & 0 8 TR R o BR A B TR A 8
ERELNBEREREHBREE

Evaluating future cash flows forecast with
reference to historical financial performance,
industry benchmarks and discussion with the
management;

DERGLUBRR TEEAEREETREZE
7 AHEARRIRESRETRA

Evaluating the accuracy of historical cash flows
forecast prepared by the management by
comparing the historical cash flows forecast with
the actual performance; and

FRLERE LR @RETRARER R RTEE
BERENE LIRS RSN EREN - K&

Assessing the sensitivity analysis performed by
the management and the extent of the impact on
the value-in-use calculations.

A EREEMEL CBREST REEEAEE
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TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged
with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing
the Group's financial reporting process.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
M8 A B

TO THE MEMBERS OF
EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor's report is Ka-Lai Man.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

14 March 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Aok H i S R Al 2 v A\ R R

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

Notes

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000

Y E

FET TATT

Revenue WA 5 4,075,124 3,641,845
Cost of sales SHE AR (2,985,880) (2,732,872)
Gross profit EH 1,089,244 908,973
Other income H A A 6 7,793 6,100
Selling and distribution expenses THE R HHM X (776,232) (812,396)
Administrative and other expenses TR B oAb A 2 (147,568) (162,520)
Profit (loss) before tax bR AR (B518) 7 173,237 (59,843)
Taxation AL 9 (13,546) (4,978)
Profit (loss) for the year FEmA(EE) 159,691 (64,821)
Other comprehensive income FEHM2ERBRA(FAX)

(expense) for the year
Item that may be reclassified subsequently — HiZJEEZ 7 EZ Bz

to profit or loss: HEA -

Exchange differences arising on BREBINEREE

translation of foreign operations MEHZERR 44,584 (36,265)

Total comprehensive income (expense) for AR EHEA ARELFELE

the year and attributable to owners of WA ()25

the Company 204,275 (101,086)
Profit (loss) per share - basic BREF (EE) — &K 11 HK23cents &fll  HK(0.9) cent /3L

61

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

S ELBERBRTTA RAF 2017444




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Aok 17 B B AR DU A

At 31 December 2017
R2017512 A318

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment LES T YN 12 73,047 75,632
Deferred tax asset RIETHIRE B 18 8,662 10,862
Rental deposits Hee 135,793 142,934
Deposit paid for acquisition of property, HBEWE #EX
plant and equipment BBz ENIZS 5,643 1,786
223,145 231,214
Current assets REBEE
Inventories "E 13 2,651,111 2,646,702
Receivables, deposits and prepayments JEWGRIE - & RIERRIE 14 186,148 176,707
Taxation recoverable A] 3R B4 18 - 28,990
Bank balances and cash IRTTHEHR LIRS 15 1,613,080 1,324,419
4,450,339 4,176,818
Current liabilities REBAE
Payables, deposits received and FERIE - BERGETE R
accrued charges fEET & A 16 283,823 221,994
Amounts due to related companies FETEB&E A R 5IE 17 4,146 3,678
Taxation payable FEA IR 17,780 8,207
305,749 233,879
Net current assets RBEEFE 4,144,590 3,942,939
Non-current liability FkRBEE
Deferred tax liability BELEHIBAE 18 1,050 43
Net assets BEFE 4,366,685 4,174,110
Capital and reserves BERR#E
Share capital & Ax 19 3,484,152 3,484,152
Reserves i 20 882,533 689,958
Total equity s 4,366,685 4,174,110

FO1EEF123B 2 AMEHMERE KL 2018
FIAMLUHESESH ELKTETE YA T
NEERAEFE

The consolidated financial statements on pages 61 to 123 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
14 March 2018 and are signed on its behalf by:

CINDY YEUNG WONG CHI FAI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EF EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
5 s 2B 7

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

Share
capital
B&
HK$'000

BT

Merger Other Capital Translation

reserve  reserve  reserve
Rt EtRE  EXEE
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000

AT TATL TAT

note 20(a))  (note 20(b))  (note 20(c))

$20(a)) (FaE20(b)) (FF&E20(c))

reserve
Bt
HK$'000

e
7B7L

Retained
profits Total
RERF @t
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT TAT

At 1 January 2016 R2016E1A1H 3,484,152 (373,003) (26,195) 2,529 (5,810) 1,193523 4,275,196
Loss for the year FEEE - - - - - (64,821) (64,821)
Exchange differences arising on REBIEBEL EREE

translation of foreign operations - - - - (36,265) - (36,265)
Total comprehensive expense for the year ~ FE2EH X B - - - - (36,265) (64,821)  (101,086)
At 31 December 2016 201612 A31H 3,484,152 (373,003) (26,195) 2,529 (42075) 1128702 4,174,110
Profit for the year FERA - - - - - 159,691 159,691
Exchange differences arising on BERNEBEL ERER

translation of foreign operations - - - - 44,584 - 44,584
Total comprehensive income for the year FEZANNEE - - - - 44,584 159,691 204,275
Interim dividend paid for 2017 (note 10) 2017 HR 2 (HEE10) - - - - - (11,7000 (11,700)
At 31 December 2017 2017512 A31H 3,484,152 (373,003) (26,195) 2,529 2509 1,276,693 4,366,685
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

2017 2016

HK$'000  HK$'000
FTET TATT

OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXK
Profit (loss) before tax R 5 A A (5 48) 173,237 (59,843)
Adjustments for: I

(Reversal of) allowance for inventories FE(BE)#E (20,109) 32,985

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ ¥)3 - #2E LR EHITE 33,070 51,319

Impairment loss recognised in respect of PO - WRLBEER

property, plant and equipment 2R EEE 1,135 6,707
Loss on disposal/written off of property, e T - EBR R
plant and equipment By Sp=| 3,249 2,344

Interest income FEUA (5,951) (5,173)
Operating cash flows before movements in RETEEEF IR 22

working capital BERE 184,631 28,339
Decrease in inventories FE .z 47,689 514,713
Increase in receivables, deposits and FEWERIA « &2 & R TE FRIEIE 1N

prepayments (2,300) (26,902)
Increase in payables, deposits received and EFRIE - EWIR S RERT

accrued charges & 12 54,092 40,961
Increase (decrease) in amounts due to FETRAE R R FIRE MO L)

related companies 468 (358)
Net cash generated from operations BEFS 2R e /R 284,580 556,753
Income tax refunded REIFTEH 28,986 658
Income taxes paid EFTEH (847) -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETHMB RS FE 312,719 557,411
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
maBlamER
For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

2017 2016
HK$'000

HK$’000

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Deposit paid for acquisition of property,

REEH
BEWX  #Ek&meed

FExE AL

plant and equipment ®e (14,965) (1,786)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE B REEZHE
plant and equipment B 84 13
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BBV W NERHE (14,866) (35,803)
Placement of time deposits with original FEARBEB A=1EA K LR
maturity over three months EHF (17,644)  (408,583)
Withdrawal of time deposits with original maturity 3EURZIEIH & =18 A A L/
over three months TE BiTF 30 106,635 238,563
Interest received 21 & 5,951 5,173
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING i (BR)REEH RS FHE
ACTIVITIES 65,195  (202,423)
CASH USED IN A FINANCING ACTIVITY ARBETHEE
Dividends paid EfR’RE (11,700) -
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH RERBEESESEYIEINFEE
EQUIVALENTS 366,214 354,988
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE FYZBEERESEEY
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,154,399 809,516
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes INEPE R B g 2 & 11,438 (10,105)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ATTHEEND FRAZRERESEEY
OF THE YEAR 1,532,051 1,154,399
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH AND BRE&RBRESEEYEB 2T
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR LIRS 1,613,080 1,324,419
Less: Time deposits with original maturity B REHAE R =R A L/
over three months T HATFE K (81,029) (170,020)
1,532,051 1,154,399
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ook 11 B 5 i M

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

General 1. —HEIE

Emperor Watch & Jewellery Limited (the “Company”) is a BEEFKEARA(ARA]D AE—ME
public limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and REBEIMA L2 EMAERAA - HRHG
its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong REBBMEXZMBERAR(TEAAM])
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its immediate holding e HEEERARAREEHRHKESHE
company is Emperor Watch & Jewellery Group Holdings ERERAR([REEHKHKREER]) -
Limited (“Emperor W&J Holdings”) which was incorporated REBREZHE(RBREZHS )M
in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) with limited liability. The K2 BRAR s RRalEE([ESE])
directors of the Company (the “Directors”) consider that REBARNAZEEER AR RBGIKE
its ultimate holding company is Albert Yeung Holdings EERBERAT - REBRXESEMK
Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI with limited YZBRRAA MBXKEEZEREBR
liability which is in turn held by STC International Limited AR)A STC International Limited ([STC
(“STC International”), being the trustee of The Albert Yeung International]) (Bl The Albert Yeung
Discretionary Trust (“AY Trust”), the settlor and founder of Discretionary Trust([AY Trust](#55 5K
which is Dr. Yeung Sau Shing, Albert. The address of the BEIREZEAZHMERTAKEIZA))
registered office and principal place of business of the ZETENEFR ARRZEFMPEER
Company is 25/F, Emperor Group Centre, 288 Hennessey FELEMB WU R H B EFEHEFE
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. 288 EEE L2518 -

The Company acts as an investment holding company. ApalR—RHREERAR - AXZEWE
The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note NRZEBERMIEE29 o

29.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in REMBHREABT(AETER BT
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is also the functional MRARBZNEEE -

currency of the Company.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong 2. BE I il & £ 45 6T 7 W 85 oy

Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective
for the current year

The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as “the Group”) have applied the following amendments
to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first time in the
current year:

e S (T 7 i 0 2 e o MR 100 )
A R A B B R AT

ARFAREMEARSGEALE)E
REFEERER T MBESRHAAS
((EBETHIAR ) HMG 2 BB KRS
B2 5T -

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative BRGHENETSR HREHE
BRI
Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for BERLHENE12% RAERBERRET
Unrealised Losses ZIBFIA WEEE
Amendments to HKFRS 12 As part of the Annual Improvements to BRMBREEN  EREBRMBHREER
HKFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle F12HZBIIR 2014 FE 2016 FHEH

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Group'’s
financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

ZERYE

RAFERAZEREMEREEL 2E
FIARHARSRE RN BB MAEFE 2 MR
BEARRE, REZEEEMBERRAEZ
REVEBEAZE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 TR B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

VB I B0 WY B A8 165 BT 7 s B 05 it o

2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong 2.
e B (7 v S 5 e o e S D) (421

Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective

C B A B 18] R A Rz # 5] RS RT B B
B EER

The Group has not early applied the following new and AEBUWEEFEAUTEEBMEEHRE

revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

M FR] MR BB G LR :

effective:
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments'’ R RELEL SRIA"
FoH
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers BB REER KERPAKNZWARIEE
and the related Amendments' £ 1558 CHE
HKFRS 16 Leases? BB BRELER e
£165%
HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts* BB R LR R A H
175
HK(IFRIC) - Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions EEEREERSE  NMEXSHRENRE!
and Advance Consideration' ZEZET)
-RBE2LR
HK(IFRIC) - Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax ER (BB GHRE  AERERZ THEELE
Treatments? ZEZEE)
—-ZBE235%
Amendments to HKFRS 2~ Classification and Measurement of ERMBEREER  HURODBERIAFRRS
Share-based Payment Transactions' F2RZEIR ZAERIE
Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments BB BRELES REBRBREENE 45
with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts' VLA H N RBENEREENE
REERZEIFEMTA
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment Features with Negative BEERMBREEN - REEFREMRAHE?
Compensation? FOREIAR
Amendments to HKFRS Sale or Contribution of Assets between BB ISR LR REEBHBMENRHAL
10 and HKAS 28 an Investor and its Associate F10REEEG OCERNEIIAEES

or Joint Venture®
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ook 11 B 5 i M

For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZ2017F12H31BILFE

2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 28 Long-term Interests in Associates
and Joint Ventures?

Amendments to HKAS 28 As part of the Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle'

Amendments to HKAS 40 Transfers of Investment Property’

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2015 - 2017 Cycle?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019
S Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined

¢ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021

Except for the new HKFRSs mentioned below, the directors
of the Company anticipate that the application of all other
new and amendments to HKFRSs and interpretations will
have no material impact on the consolidated financial
statements in the foreseeable future.

2.

VB FHI BT T B 258 16 BT A i WA 55 e
BRI ([ B e e ) (48)

CHEMERRERZHITREEITETEY
B|EER (&)

BAGERE8E RBELARILEARIR

WA HE B2
ERGENE 2% (EAEBUBRSED
ZIERTR 2014 ZE 2016 FAH

ZEEBE i
BAGERE40% BRRENE

A T
RN BEREEL BRI HRE LR 2015F
ZIERTAR E2017FEHFENR

;\EQ
TOR2018F 1 A1 BRZERG FEBRAER
2 R2019F 1 A1 Bz &Rz FEBRAXR
S REETEHS A% FEERENR
“ 2021461 A1 BB FEEBREAR
BN X Pt ] BB Bl E RSN - K
NRIEFTEHREAA KA RET RAIERT

BEMBRE LR RRENT B ARKEER
AFBHRRLEERTE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ao 7 T 5 R M

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets, financial liabilities,
general hedge accounting and impairment requirements
for financial assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the
Group are:

all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. Debt instruments that are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets, and that have contractual terms that give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding, are generally measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income. All other
financial assets are measured at their fair value at
subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election
to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income
generally recognised in profit or loss.

in relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model,
as opposed to an incurred credit loss model under
HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires
an entity to account for expected credit losses and
changes in those expected credit losses at each
reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer
necessary for a credit event to have occurred before
credit losses are recognised.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

2.

VB I B0 WY B A8 165 BT 7 s B 05 it o
Q] ([ v S B it e A 1) (48

ERUBREEUEINREHTA

FRMBHREEYNEIRIABHEERE
E -2RBEZNBRNAEZHAE =
MEEWPERSIHAMBERE °

BEWBREEAEIREREE AR Z
TERE

e FEBEAWHMEEREINRE
BEAZERREREERRYER
KA AR BEENE - AEM
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ook 11 B 5 i M

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31BIEFE

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Based on the Group’s financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 31 December 2017, the
directors of the Company anticipate the following potential
impact on initial application of HKFRS 9:

All financial assets and financial liabilities will continue
to be measured on the same bases as are currently
measured under HKAS 39.

In general, the directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the expected credit loss model of HKFRS
9 will result in earlier provision of credit losses which are
not yet incurred in relation to the Group's financial assets
measured at amortised costs and other items that subject
to the impairment provisions upon application of HKFRS 9
by the Group.

Based on the assessment by the directors of the Company,
if the expected credit loss model were to be applied by
the Group, there would be no material impact on the
accumulated amount of impairment loss to be recognised
by the Group as at 1 January 2018 as compared to the
accumulated amount recognised under HKAS 39.

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15
will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance
including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction
Contracts and the related interpretations when it becomes
effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically,
the standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

2.

VB FHI BT T B 258 16 BT A i WA 55 e
BRI ([ B e e ) (48)

BERUBBEENEIRLHTA(E)

REAEER 2017412931 A2 BT
AREREERE - ARAEFABS
BARE IR LA ORA R EL
UTFEERE :

AR RMARERSRE SRR
AR E B & EB B3R MAME
RETEE o

RHE L NAREZFAERBEBMBHR
SHEAFFMFEHEERLER - Y
BIRP A RS EREEEKATENE
BEE  WERAKSEERBEMBRS
ZRLOFRAFHREREBNEMIAS
M AREENEEIRKRIERE -

BREARRESNTE - WAEBEGER
BHEEERER  BREFESHER
FBIFHERHRTSEMAL  AEER
2018 1 A1 B ERNBESE R T2
EETeELEATE -

BERUBBEENEISREFSAIUA

EAEVBHREERNEASHRD MM - W
VT IRE-MEARABEERERRK
BEPAKNMEEZWAZGFTRE - ¥
EAEVBREEREAGH/AEREK - Hi§
BARREIRAERES - BREES
ZHEABFMA - FAGHEAFE 115
BEBANIEERE

BERMBHRELERF1HFOZORAA
ERMERHLNE PEEAKEE MR
BOWAZTE  BRERRZERANM
RMZEEMIRIEERESHRE - A
Bims - ZEA S ARRWARNREN
5

e Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer e F1#: BAEBEFPHEH
e Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the e F24: BAEGHFHNEBHET
contract . .
e Step 3: Determine the transaction price * =3 Py EBERSE
° Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance ¢ i i ;/; RRSEDEREEHROE
HE

obligations in the contract
° Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity
satisfies a performance obligation
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
o o B 2 R I

For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZE2017F 12 A31BILFE

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer. Far
more prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS
15 to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive
disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in
relation to the identification of performance obligations,
principal versus agent considerations, as well as licensing
application guidance.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 15 in the future may result in more
disclosures, however, the directors of the Company do not
anticipate the application of HKFRS 15 will have a material
impact on the timing and amounts of revenue recognised
in the respective reporting periods.

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will
supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the related interpretations
when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on
the basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by
customer. Distinctions of operating leases and finance
leases are removed for lessee accounting, and is
replaced by a model where a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability have to be recognised for all leases
by lessees, except for short-term leases and leases of low
value assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of the
lease liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the
present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for
interest and lease payments, as well as the impact of lease
modifications, amongst others. For the classification of
cash flows, the Group currently presents operating lease
payments as operating cash flows. Upon application of
HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to lease liability will
be allocated into a principal and an interest portion which
will be presented as financing cash flows by the Group.

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in
HKAS 17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a
lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS
16.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has non-cancellable
operating lease commitments of HK$848,700,000 as
disclosed in note 23. A preliminary assessment indicates
that these arrangements will meet the definition of a
lease under HKFRS 16. Upon application of HKFRS
16, the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability in respect of all these leases unless
they qualify for low value or short-term leases.

In addition, the Group currently considers refundable
rental deposits paid of HK$147,120,000 as rights under
leases to which HKAS 17 applies. Based on the definition
of lease payments under HKFRS 16, such deposits are not
payments relating to the right to use the underlying assets,
accordingly, the carrying amounts of such deposits may
be adjusted to amortised cost and such adjustments are
considered as additional lease payments. Adjustments to
refundable rental deposits paid would be included in the
carrying amount of right-of-use assets.

Furthermore, the application of new requirements may
result in changes in measurement, presentation and
disclosure as indicated above.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
o o B 2 R I

For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZE2017F 12431 AILEE

Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (“CQO”").

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies set out
below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes
in these consolidated financial statements is determined
on such a basis, except for share-based payment
transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-
based Payment, leasing transactions that are within the
scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have
some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such
as net realisable value in HKAS 2 /nventories or value-in-
use in HKAS 36 /mpairment of Assets.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 3. REGFIBUR(E)

The principal accounting policies are set out below: FTEGFBEREINTX :

Basis of consolidation FEREEXE

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the FEVBRRBPERARARANAGIES 2
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled %ﬁf&ﬁﬁ?% TZEﬂkiﬁi’% fisl BB LA T
by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved BEA - AR Sl -

when the Company:

AIEREHRITERED

° has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its . 2 /\?xé(éT%‘fiZ¥i‘%ﬁﬁT§% 5%
involvement with the investee; and ﬁﬁ%% BRI 2RI &

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns. s FAHNBTEAEIMTZEZLFMD
e

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an WEEEXBRBR LA =HEHEE

investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are ReA— Eiuiﬁﬁm%{ rEEgS

changes to one or more of the three elements of control et 2R EHIREHR -

listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group AEBRESHE R BE G RSB A

obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the AlERAE AL - IEA%%’W%Q A% il 1

Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income WILERAE AR - BBME RAFERE

and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of )\EJZtH%ZWJ%/& RAIZWARRAE %8

during the year are included in the consolidated statement rEEES *%WH H i ZE R E K LM

of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the BARZEGIEERIL  STAGZEERRH

date the Group gains control until the date when the Group 2 E WA REK W

ceases to control the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial MEARzMBHmENAERZEBR TMEL

statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting FE - UFEHESFEREASB SR

policies in line with the Group’s accounting policies. —% o

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, FIESBRARMEEREBE  #x 1451

expenses and cash flows relating to transactions A ZHEReR(ERAEEKE QR

between members of the Group are eliminated in full on ZREBE@)EIREERERE T i\%(ff

consolidation. 8 ©

Revenue recognition WA 'R

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration WA B W ERRE 2 AR EBER

received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated o oWASHAEFTETRERE HITHNE

customer returns and trade discounts. HE R ©

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can WARWAZ 2 EELAA SEETE  AlEES

be reliably measured; when it is probable that future EARREENZRARNEBEFEAEH

economic benefits will flow to the Group and when specific T XA SR E B E R ERER o

criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities,
as described below.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when the =t uﬁ’ﬁﬁ%”& RERRIFBEMBEEE
goods are delivered and titles have passed. B HER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
o o B 2 R I

For the year ended 31 December 2017

HE2017E12A31BILEE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent
rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a
liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised
as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit (loss) before tax’
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income because of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group'’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.
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other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
o B B 5 AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans, the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and state-
managed retirement benefit schemes, are recognised
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to contributions.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid
as and when employees rendered the services. All short-
term employee benefits are recognised as an expense.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries and annual leave) after
deducting any amount already paid.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise except for exchange differences on monetary items
receivable from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur (therefore
forming part of the net investment in the foreign operation),
which are recognised initially in other comprehensive
income and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on
disposal.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. HK$) using exchange rates prevailing at
the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses
items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity under the heading of
translation reserve.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZE2017F12A31BILEFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 3.
Foreign currencies (Continued)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal
of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or
a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation), all of the exchange
differences accumulated in equity in respect of that
operation attributable to the owners of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost, less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation method
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for a
prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the profit or loss.

Impairment on assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its assets with finite useful lives
to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the relevant
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss, (if any). When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset
individually, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation
can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated
to individual cash-generating unit, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units
for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can
be identified.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2017

HE2017FE12A31ALEE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Impairment on assets (Continued)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value-in-use. In assessing value-in-use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset or a cash-generating
unit for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or a cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The carrying amount of
an asset is not reduced below the highest of its fair value
less costs of disposal (if measurable), its value-in-use (if
determinable) and zero. The amount of the impairment
loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the asset
is allocated pro rata to the other assets of the unit. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset or a cash-
generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost of inventories is determined on a
weighted average basis for gold and specific identification
basis for watches and other jewellery items depending on
the nature of the inventory. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated
cost of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

3.

ERFRBOR(E)
AR ()

A] W [B] 5 B A A A (EAERL 3 B AR AR K s
BEMEZE=E - RHEEMREER
ERFARFBSRENBRATITREFIRE
HIRE  UARREFHSHEREEER
LT RRBERERARHB CEEZR
TE R 2 5 o

fW—IREE < e S BATERERT
B AZEEZFREEIREEAIRE S
e —HEENEEETEREEAAE
BEREEKRANAE)  HERER
(A EE) RThH&EEE -  ABHEE
ZBEEMREBRZRIZLINEEX
BUMNEMEE - BEBENENIBRE

7
o

B EEEERED - AZEEZREE
AIRMERKER 2 At B S5 - E
g REERRENSEEMERBE
FERERZAEERARBREBERZRE
REE - EEREBRREDENKNERD
FER

rE

TFERK AR B FEZBIEEALR -
BT LFEXRAREMEFHEEES
T Mgk R EMIRE R B KA AIRE
TR EEETE  RBFFEZHE - A%
HFERTFEHASERAA AT MK
AREITHEMFRA

79

S ELBERBRTTA RAF 2017444




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ook 11 B 5 i M

For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZE2017F12A31BILEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Group will be required to
settle that obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (where the
effect of the time value of money is material).

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are all classified into loans
and receivables. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at
the time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017

HE2017FE12A31ALEE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade receivables, other
receivables and bank balances and cash) are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment (see accounting policy on impairment loss
on financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables where the
recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets
are considered to be impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have
been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest and principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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HZE2017F12A31BILEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group’s past experience
of collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit
period, observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the investment at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31BIEFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the
Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premium or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities (including trade payables, other
payables and amounts due to related companies) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZ2017F12H31BILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liability when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled
or have expired. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or
loss.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, the directors of the
Company are required to make estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HILFE

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
(Continued)

Allowance for inventories

The management of the Company reviews regularly
the suitability of allowance policy and estimates the
net realisable value of inventories based primarily on
condition of the inventories, current market conditions,
historical and current sales information, pricing policy
and strategies, inventory realisation plan, as well as the
ageing of inventories to identify slow-moving items to
ascertain the amount of inventory allowance. In addition,
the management also appoints an independent external
valuer to perform valuation on certain jewellery items as
reference for allowance consideration. The Group carries
out an inventory review at the end of the reporting period
and makes allowance when the subsequent estimated net
realisable value of inventories is less than the original cost,
a material allowance may arise. As at 31 December 2017,
the carrying amount of inventories for goods held for resale
is HK$2,630,444,000 (net of allowance for inventories of
HK$70,837,000) (31 December 2016: HK$2,629,679,000
(net of allowance for inventories of HK$89,442,000)).

Impairment assessment of property, plant and
equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Property, plant and equipment are
evaluated for possible impairment on a specific asset basis
or in groups of similar assets, as applicable. This process
requires the management’s estimate of future cash flows
generated by each asset or group of assets, of which key
assumptions include discount rates, sales growth rate and
margin. For any instance where this evaluation process
indicates impairment, the appropriate asset's carrying
values are written down to the recoverable amount
which is based on the value-in-use calculations and the
amount of the write-down is charged against the results of
operations. As at 31 December 2017, the carrying value
of property, plant and equipment is HK$73,047,000 (2016:
HK$75,632,000), net of impairment of HK$7,842,000 (2016:
HK$6,707,000).

Income taxes

As at 31 December 2017, no deferred tax asset has been
recognised on the tax losses of HK$204,775,000 (2016:
HK$347,929,000) for certain operating subsidiaries due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams for these
subsidiaries. The realisability of the deferred tax asset
mainly depends on whether sufficient future profits or
taxable temporary differences will be available in the
future. If the future profit streams become predictable in
the future, a deferred tax asset will be recognised to the
extent that future taxable profits will be available in the
future.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZE2017F12A31BILEFE

Revenue and Segment Information

Revenue represents the net amounts received and
receivable for goods sold less returns and net of trade
discounts.

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker
(“CODM"), the executive director and chief executive of
the Group, for the purposes of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance focuses on the
locations of the operations. This is also the basis upon
which the Group is arranged and organised. The Group’s
operating segments under HKFRS 8 Operating Segments
are operations located in Hong Kong, Macau and other
regions in Asia Pacific. The revenue generated by each
of the operating segments is mainly derived from sales
of watch and jewellery. No operating segments identified
by the CODM have been aggregated in arriving at the
reportable segments of the Group.

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and
results by reportable and operating segment:

For the year ended 31 December 2017
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Other
regions in
Hong Kong Macau Asia Pacific  Elimination Consolidated
i B SAHEHE g4 58
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER
Revenue WA
External sales HREE 3,046,688 234,296 794,140 - 4075124
Inter-segment sales* PHEEE 116,421 23,068 - (139,489) -
3,163,109 257,364 794,140 (139,489) 4,075,124
* Inter-segment sales are charged at cost DR E R AL
Segment profit e 237,350 17,679 57,983 - 313,012
Unallocated other income FAMEHBA 7,793
Unallocated administrative and other expenses ~ AAETR R E M5 R (147,568)
Profit before tax BBATER 173,237
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

5. Revenue and Segment Information 5. WA RS iBER (&)
(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

BHZE2016F 12 A1 BILFE

Other
regions in
Hong Kong Asia Pacific ~ Elimination ~ Consolidated

5%
HK$000
7

Revenue WA
External sales HRHEE
Inter-segment sales* HEREEE

21021 63422 - 3641845
15,000 - ) -

226,021 634,222 (67,221) 3,641,845

* Inter-segment sales are charged at cost A EEEERHALH

Segment profit (10ss) AR (B8) 7,989 (17,583) - 96,577
Unallocated other income RAREMBA 6,100
Unallocated administrative and other expenses ~ AAETRREMER (162,520)
Loss before tax BRAES (69,843)

The accounting policies of the reportable and operating
segments are the same as the Group’s accounting policies
described in note 3. Segment profit (loss) represents the
gross profit (loss) generated from each segment including
gross profit (loss) directly attributable to each segment, net
of selling and distribution expenses. This is the measure
reported to the CODM for the purposes of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance.

Segment assets and liabilities

No assets and liabilities are included in the measures of
the Group’s segment reporting that are regularly reviewed
by the CODM. Accordingly, no segment assets and
liabilities are presented.
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HZE2017F12A31BILEFE

Revenue and Segment Information 5.

(Continued)

Other segment information

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit (loss):

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Hong Kong

B
HK$'000
FiEn

330,597

Operating lease payments TEHENT

WA Koy BRE B (42 )

BZ2017F 12831 ALLEE

Other
regions in
Asia Pacific
DAEfYE
HK$'000
TER

79,847

Consolidated
Re
HK$'000
TARL

431,665

Unallocated
B
HK$'000
AL

8,638

Macau
!
HK$°000
AL

12,583

For the year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016 12 A1 BILEE

Other
regions in
Hong Kong Macau  AsiaPacific  Unallocated Consolidated
&R R SAHEME Ny
HK$'000 ‘ HK$'000 HK$'000
BT Tin Tin
Operating lease payments BEREMR 377,583 12,735 78,804 8,638 477,850
Revenue from major products FEERZBA

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from its
major products:

AEBRELIBEMZIWADTIT

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
TExT T T
Watch Ei% 3,238,603 2,856,719
Jewellery RE 836,521 785,126
4,075,124 3,641,845
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HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

5. Revenue and Segment Information 5. WA RS iBER (&)
(Continued)
Geographical information EE R
Information about the Group’s non-current assets, ERREEMEHEMNEE R ANEEIFE
excluding deferred tax asset, presented based on the nBEECRTEHIAEERIN) c ERFIE
geographical location of the assets are detailed below: T
As at 31 December 2017 R2017F12H31H

Other
regions in
Hong Kong Macau Asia Pacific Consolidated

BR AM DAHMBE )
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TR TiEgn TET

Non-current assets ERBEE 160,902 20,113 33,468 214,483
As at 31 December 2016 Mm20164F 12 A31H
Other
regions in
Hong Kong Macau  Asia Pacific Consolidated
BB RF EAEME e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET  TET TR AR
Non-current assets FRDEE 170,756 13,001 36,595 220,352
No revenue from a single customer amounted to 10 PREEE  HEkarEEE—%F Y
percent or more of the Group's total revenue for both WS E AR EE W SEE 10% A F o
years.
6. Other Income 6. Hi A
2017
HK$°000
THERT
Interest income from bank deposits SRITFEFBHA 5,951 5,173
Others Ht 1,842 927
7,793 6,100
89
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HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

7. Profit (Loss) Before Tax 7. BRBLHTE A (E5iE)

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000

FEE DAL

Profit (loss) before tax has been arrived BRELADE M (E518) 2 1k
at after charging (crediting): (FFA)THIIER -
Auditor’s remuneration Z SR B & 3,609 3,285
EFASHER AR 2 FEKA
Cost of inventories included in cost of sales (BREGEFERERR FE
(included net reversal of allowance for 20,109,000/8 7T
inventories of HK$20,109,000 (2016: allowance (2016 : FE#E
for inventories HK$32,985,000)) (note a) 32,985,000%7T)) (Hisfa) = 2,972,858 2,718,875
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment M - MR RREBITE 33,070 51,319

Impairment loss recognised in respect of property, FE41% « #28 N RETER
plant and equipment (included in administrative 2 JFEE B (FF ATTIER

and other expenses) (note b) NEMFZ) (KMizEb) 1,135 6,707
Loss on disposal/written off of property, plantand H& FEiEME - #eE N

equipment R BB 3,249 2,344
Net exchange (gain) loss bE 5, (Yean ) BB # 5 (1,472) 1,457
Operating lease payments in respect of EHMEEMEZ

rented premises KERE R

— minimum lease payments —&EHEENK 401,144 450,303

— contingent rent —kAHE 30,524 27 547
Staff costs, including Directors’ remuneration BIKAE  BREEZM:

(note 8(a)) (KizE 8(a))

— salaries and other benefits costs —FekEMENER 235,876 211,870

— retirement benefits scheme contributions — RURIEFIET B 5X 20,574 19,854
Notes: B &E -
(@)  During the year, a reversal of allowance for inventories recognised (@) RFAR REREINEEERERFEREK

in profit or loss was attributable to the upswing of the watches and XK M-

jewellery business.

(b)  Impairment loss of approximately HK$1,135,000 (2016: approximately (b) MREADIMEMIBEST/EHORBRNTE
HK$6,707,000) was recognised in respect of property, plant and B AHREZE2017FE12A31BIEFERLEZ
equipment in other regions in Asia Pacific segments during the year ZHeEFEUNMGAEREERNERTRR
ended 31 December 2017 as part of administrative and other expenses W WENREZREEEL 1,135,000 T
in profit or loss with reference to the estimated value-in-use of the cash (2016 4F : #76,707,000 8 7T ) {E ATTH K H Ath 53
generating units as certain shops in the other regions in Asia Pacific S H)—Ep o

segment did not perform as expected.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Aok 7 B 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

8. Directors’, Chief Executive’s and Employees’” 8. #H ~ ik fr B B &1E B &

Emoluments

(a) Directors and Chief Executive (a) ESRESTHRAR
Details of the emoluments paid and payable to the HE2017%F k2016 F 12 A31 8 1
Directors and Chief Executive for the year ended 31 FEZENERENEZERESTTHR
December 2017 and 2016 are as follows: ABZMESFIBWT -
For the year ended 31 December 2017 BZ2017F12831 B LLEE

Performance  Retirement
Salaries related benefits
and incentive scheme
Fees allowance payment contributions Total

EAEN
iz FEREE RRRERX  HELR st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TER TR TR

Executive Director and Chief Executive ~ ${TEZERBETHAR

Ms. Cindy Yeung BRiat 150 3,198 230 18 3,59
Executive Directors YrES
Mr. Chan Hung Ming FEERR s

(resigned on 1 March 2018) (R2018F3 A 1BEHT) 150 1,440 120 - 1,710
Mr. Wong Chi Fai ETELE 150 - - - 150
Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa BEERT 150 - - - 150
Independent Non-executive Directors BUKHTES
Ms. Yip Kam Man ERENL

(refired on 24 May 2017) (R 2017455 A 24 BRAE) 80 - - - 80
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May RRBLL

(refired on 24 May 2017) (R 2017455 A 24 BRAE) 80 - - - 80
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene RERTL 200 - - - 200
Mr. Liu Hing Hung BRERE

(elected on 24 May 2017) (201745 A 24 BE ) 122 - - - 122
Ms. Chan Wiling, Yvonne RERRL

(elected on 24 May 2017) (201745 A 24 BEER) 122 - - - 122

1,204 4,638 350 18 6,210
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

8. Directors’, Chief Executive’s and Employees’” 8. #H ~ i &iTBA BH X B B &

Emoluments (Continued) (&
(a) Directors and Chief Executive (Continued) (a) EERESTHRARE)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZE2016F 12 A31HILFE

Performance ~ Retirement
Salaries related benefits
and incentive scheme
Fees allowance payment

e  HEREM RREBRX
HK$ 000 HK$000

Executive Director and Chief Executive HTEERBRTHAR

Ms. Cindy Yeung . 150 3,178 288 18 3,634
Executive Directors UES
Mr. Chan Hung Ming RBHLE 150 1526 151 - 1827
Mr. Wong Chi Fai HETRLE 150 - - - 150
Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa ekt el 150 - - - 150
Independent Non-executive Directors BIFH{TES
Ms. Yip Kam Man ESTE 200 - - - 200
Mr. Chan Hou Piu RERLE

(retired on 25 May 2016) (R 20165 A 25 BE() 80 - - - 80
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May BFRELL 200 - - - 200
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene RERLL

(elected on 25 May 2016) (2016 E5 A 25 R EMR®D) 121 - - - 121

1,201 4,704 439 18 6,362
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Aok 7 B 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

8. Directors’, Chief Executive’s and Employees’” 8. #H ~ T8 H X E B M &

Emoluments (Continued) (&)
(b) Employees (b) EE
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in AEBEzAUKEFTMES - EF
the Group, two (2016: two) were Directors and Chief MAL(20165F : ML) RESZE R&E=
Executive whose emoluments are included in note THAER - BEZHMET R Lt
8(a) above. The emoluments of the remaining three MfzE8(a) e 88 T = fi(20164F : =
(2016: three) individuals were as follows: i) 2 #Ean T -
2017
HK$°000
FET
Salaries and allowance e KoERL 3,525 3,224
Performance related incentive payment RERBAX 610 343
Retirement benefits scheme contributions 3R 4& 5t E 4 7 45 56
4,180 3,623
Their emoluments were within the following bands: WmEZHMESELT
Number of employees
EEAH
2017 2016
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 B LE
1,500,000 % 7T 2 3
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 B LE
2,000,000 7T 1 -
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8.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ook 11 B 5 i M

For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZE2017F12A31BILEFE

Directors’, Chief Executive’s and Employees’
Emoluments (Continued)

(b) Employees (Continued)

Notes:

(i)

(i

(i)

(iv)

The fees paid or payable to the Executive Directors, Chief
Executive and Independent Non-executive Directors shown
above were for their services in connection with their services
as directors of the Company.

The salaries and allowance, performance relative incentive
payment and retirement benefits scheme contributions paid
or payable to the Executive Directors and Chief Executive
shown above were for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Group.

The performance related incentive payment is a discretionary
bonus determined based on the financial performance of the
Group.

No Directors or Chief Executive waived any emoluments in the
years ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016.

During the years ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December
2016, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the
directors or the five highest paid individuals as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

8.

EE- HRITBANRKERME

(&

(b) EE(E)

5T

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

ENZERHNTES  ERTRARRE
VIHRTES RS DARERETAR
RAIEEMERE REHRE -

ENZENATEERERTRARZH
REE  RREMAX LEREGE
HRDEAREREEREEEBMEHR 2
RIER -

RERBRXRARBEZHBRAERE
ZBIETEAL -

B Z2017F12 A31 B k20164 12 A 31
RILFE  BREEHERAAHS -

HZE2017F12 A31 8 k20164 12 A 31
BILFE - A&EEBRAEEAANRS
HMERXMIMAME - EAMAAKE
R MAREBIR AR - RIERBERES
M -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Aok 7 B 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A1 BIEFE

9. Taxation 9. PBiIH
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
The tax charge (credit) for the year comprises: ~ FRFHES (KR )21 ¢
Current year: REFE
Hong Kong BE 5,935 (3,005)
Macau pedng 2,575 2,193
Singapore AN 1,444 951
9,954 139
Under(over) provision in prior years: AEFERENT(BEREE) :
Hong Kong B - 2,985
Macau R - (227)
Singapore hnig 389 -
389 2,758
Deferred taxation (note 18) EERIE (M3 18) 3,203 2,081
13,546 4,978

No provision for taxation in Hong Kong has been made as
the Group has no assessable profits for the year ended 31
December 2016 while Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated
at 16.5% of the estimated assessable profits for the year
ended 31 December 2017.

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”) on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law”") and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of
the Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC is 25% for both
years.

The Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at
12% of the estimated assessable profits for both years.

Singapore Income Tax is calculated at 17% of the
estimated assessable profits for both years.

Details of deferred taxation are set out in note 18.
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AR AEBHE 2016 F12 A31 HILFE
W ERBEAN - WA AR BEBHRIBIED
BiE mBEENGHIIBEEZ2017F
12 A31 B IEFE 2 (T R BUR T IR
K16.5%tHE °
RIEFPEARLMBE(THE ) DEMER
E(EMBSREDRCEMSHEZE
FEARTE AR BIEFBZ M B A E R E
FEZHER25% °

MBRFIPT S TR AR B M B F 2 2 (T
RPN EA2% 5T H ©

NI PSR R R 8 F 2 2 fh 5T FERR B
AR R A7% 58

B TR 2 FF B IINKIFE18 ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ook 11 B 5 i M

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

9. Taxation (Continued) 9. BIEH(EZ)
Taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit (loss) AFEEHBERGEBET MEME2EW AR
before tax per the consolidated statement of profit or loss KR ZBRBATR A (BB HRINT

and other comprehensive income as follows:

2017 2016

HK$’000  HK$'000
FET TATT

Profit (loss) before tax PR AT I (518 ) 173,237 (59,843)
Tax charge at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of 12 16.5% < BRI R/

16.5% Yz #18 28,584 (9,874)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax A BRAS o R 2

purpose 8,264 3,721
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose ,,\p%w&z)\zm%ﬂ“ (8,030) (4,223)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries W% RE AL FERE R AL &

operating in other jurisdictions ZTHTRTZE‘@ (792) (730)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised W ARERRIEEE 2 Ri5 1,604 14,145
Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised &h A 5 Al ﬂiﬁEpBZﬁIEJESTE (17,899) (484)
Underprovision in respect of prior years BEFEZBETR 389 2,758
Others HAh 1,426 (335)
Taxation for the year FERIE 13,546 4,978
The Hong Kong Profits Tax rate is used as this is the A2 EBNEMEIANERBXKTE
domestic tax rate in the jurisdiction where the operation of FTERERERE 2 EMELR « RNEM B E#E
the Group is substantially based. Taxation arising in other SEAZBRBEIIZHEB R EER 7 @A
jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the RHE o

relevant jurisdiction.

10. Dividends 10. B

During the year ended 31 December 2017, an interim REZE2017F12A31BLEFE ER
dividend of HK0.17 cent (2016: Nil) per share in respect 2017F 9 R Kk fJ & £2017F 12 A31H
of the year ended 31 December 2017 amounting to IFEFEEZ2EGROA7HE (20164 - &)
approximately HK$11,700,000 (2016: Nil) was paid in ZHHERRSE B ,\2(77%11 700, OOO/%E
September 2017. Subsequent to the end of the reporting (2016 F : 7)) - MIBEBRE » AR
period, the directors of the Company have recommended EECEE ,}L’Eﬁéti 2017 % 12 A 31 EIJt
the payment of a final dividend of HK0.58 cent per share in ﬁEerHXO 58 l(20164F : &) 2 K
respect of the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil) Hﬂﬁ B FH0.75FM1(20164F - £ ) -

in an aggregate amount of HK0.75 cent (2016: Nil) and is //\BAJ*JZﬂEHxﬁﬁAJ:%Hxﬁﬁt/E

subject to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming
annual general meeting.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Aok 7 B 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

11. Profit (Loss) per Share - Basic 11. FBwEA (EiE) — HEA
The calculation of the basic profit (loss) per share RARHEBEARGERERNZN(EE)TY
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the RIS EBE -

following data:

Profit (loss) A (EE)
2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000
T TR

Profit (loss) for the year attributable to the ~ Btst & &R EA | (EE)
owners of the Company for the purpose ~ ZANR BB AERFE
of basic profit (loss) per share wm A (EE) 159,691 (64,821)

Number of shares vl

2017 2016

Number of ordinary shares for the purpose =t5 & I E A% F| (BB ) B

of basic profit (loss) per share LTEREE 6,882,448,129 6,882,448,129
No diluted profit (loss) per share in both years was M MEEETEDRTEABR S LR
presented as there were no potential dilutive ordinary B% - Bt REEE A E 2 R ESE
shares in issue during both years. SEH(EE) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZE2017F12A31BILEFE

12. Property, Plant and Equipment

12. W3k - BN Bkl

Furniture,
Leasehold  fixtures and Motor
improvements  equipment vehicles
HEME HH - RE
HEIR PEL e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAT TR
COST BA
At 1 January 2016 M20164 1A 1H 301,034 68,707 885 370,626
Exchange realignment B H (2,180) (1,076) (12) (3,268)
Additions NE 27,596 8,762 - 36,358
Disposals/written off e/ (20,903) (985) - (21,888)
At 31 December 2016 R2016%F12 A31H 305,547 75,408 873 381,828
Exchange realignment B AR 3,134 1,011 13 4,158
Additions NE 21,000 12,043 668 33,711
Disposals/written off e /g (32,506) (3,0%6) (638)  (36.260)
At 31 December 2017 R2017%F12 8318 297,085 85,436 916 383,437
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT FTERRE
At 1 January 2016 2016 1A 1H 225,245 43,592 726 269,563
Exchange realignment fE 5 A% (1517) (341) (4) (1,862)
Provided for the year EREE 43,461 7815 43 51,319
Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss ~ RBHHER Z HERE 6,707 - - 6,707
Eliminated on disposals/written off e /R (18,951) (580) - (19,531)
At 31 December 2016 R2016%F12 8318 254,945 50,486 765 306,196
Exchange realignment E AR 2,412 497 7 2916
Provided for the year EREE 24,697 8,283 90 33,070
Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss R EHHERZ AERE 653 482 - 1,135
Eliminated on disposals/written off e /TR (29,562) (2,727) (638) (32,927)
At 31 December 2017 R2017F12 311 253,145 57,021 224 310,390
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2017 R2017%F12 318 43,940 28,415 692 73,047
At 31 December 2016 R2016%F12 318 50,602 24,922 108 75,632
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ok 11 B 5 A M

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

12. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 12.

The items of property, plant and equipment above are
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates
per annum:

Shorter of lease term or
16.7% - 33.3%
9% - 33.3%

Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures and
equipment

Motor vehicles 18% - 20%

Impairment loss of approximately HK$1,135,000 (2016:
approximately HK$6,707,000) was recognised in respect
of property, plant and equipment in other regions in Asia
Pacific segments during the year ended 31 December
2017 as part of administrative and other expenses in profit
or loss with reference to the estimated value-in-use of the

Yk - e Bt il (47

EiE - B REEER AEREER
THIFRIFE -

FHEMENETEE HEHRESN16.7%
Z33.3%
AL HEBEREE 9% =E33.3%

R 18% & 20%

AT KD 2P B fib ih (2 5 T /5 4 R R IR
RWTEE - E it A B £2017F 12 A 31
BIEFERKL2EREEBNNGHER
BEREBRTPERYE  HBEBREHEZ
RL{E BT 48 #71,135,0007%8 7T (2016 4F : 49
6,707,000 B TT)ERITE R EMFA T/ —

cash generating units as certain shops in the other regions L o
in Asia Pacific segment did not perform as expected.

13. Inventories 13. 7t
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Raw materials R 20,667 17,023
Goods held for resale HIEEEER 2,630,444 2,629,679
2,651,111 2,646,702
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

14. WEWCKIE ~ %5 K AT SROE

14. Receivables, Deposits and Prepayments

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000

FEx FHEIT

Trade receivables B 5 WGIA 79,334 75,334
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments HMEWRIE - Ze

KIaf IR 99,378 93,803

Other PRC tax recoverable H b A B A] U [B] FR IR 6,318 5,166

Other Singapore tax recoverable ELMFR DRI AT Uk =l 7 IR 1,118 2,404

186,148 176,707

TEHE - RURSHMEERITREMSE
MEBXNZERRREARERN - XA

Retail sales are normally settled in cash or by credit cards
with the settlement from the corresponding banks or other

financial institutions within seven days. Receivables from
retail sales in department stores are normally collected
within one month.

Included in other receivables, deposits and prepayments
as at 31 December 2017 were advance to suppliers
of HK$29,878,000 (2016: HK$26,369,000) and rebate
receivables of HK$39,891,000 (2016: HK$38,622,000).
The remaining are individually insignificant.

The following is an ageing analysis of trade receivables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the

ERATEHE ZRKRFIE—RN—EA
PIUEER

Bt AEMEWRIE: e REMNK
8 R2017F12 A31H A #f fE B 2
29,878,000 7T (2016 4F : 26,369,000,8 7T )
& FE U [@ $139,891,00058 TT(2016 4F :
38,622,000 7T) - HHMHY REBTE
REEE o

TOREZEYGANERRRIZERH
HI(H2 % ME R W A\ HERR B AR ) 251 2 BR

BT

reporting period, which approximated the respective
revenue recognition dates.

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTHET FAETT

Within 30 days 30 HAX 65,253 60,577
31-60 days 31260H 12,821 10,368
61 - 90 days 61E90H 488 896
Over 90 days HBiE0H 772 3,493

79,334 75,334
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ok 11 B 5 A M

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

14. Receivables, Deposits and Prepayments 14.

(Continued)

Trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired
relate to receivables from credit card sales and
department stores sales for whom there were no history of
default.

Included in the trade receivables balance were receivables
from department stores with aggregate carrying amount of
HK$4,763,000 (2016: HK$5,426,000) which are past due
at the reporting date for which the Group has not provided
for impairment loss. The Group does not hold any collateral
over nor charge any interest on these balances.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not

VWK IE ~ $4 K TR AT SRR (42

SEEEHI TR BIRIE 2 8 5 R WK E I
BIRERGCEERRHERNBERARIHEE
ZIEWE 5 BRI

EoRR P BEEGTRERORLESR
4,763,00078 70 (2016 %F : 5,426,000757C)
ZERELEEHEENFER  RERBHE -
ZEFBECEH  mMASEEWEELRE
EEERE  ASEVERNZEHRIEE
{R] 5 4 G SR B AER] F1) B o

EEHE R BRI E 2 B 5 e W FORIRER

impaired
2017 2016
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Overdue 1 - 30 day(s) BMHEI1E30H 3,386 949
Overdue 31 - 60 days BmHI31 260 H 457 2,541
Overdue 61 - 90 days mHI61 290 H 148 329
Overdue more than 90 days B HAFAR 90 A 772 1,607
4,763 5,426

Trade receivables that are past due but not impaired
relate to department stores sales that have continuous
settlements subsequent to reporting date. The Directors
are of opinion that no impairment is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant change
in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable.

Trade receivables that are not denominated in the
functional currencies of the respective group entities are
as follows:

BERRHEREZEBHERREEZ S
FEW IR E R A MRS EESE - B
AR HRREEHRZEEERLBER
HE) > MARGHRIDEE S 28 E -
HUA 2 S R AT ADRE -

WHENESEBER I INGEEKTEZES
el TEmT

2017

HK$’000

Macau Pataca (“MOP”)

RPI7 ( DRPIT] )

FHET

1,529 416
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

15. Bank Balances and Cash

As at 31 December 2017, bank balances included time
deposits of HK$81,029,000 (2016: HK$170,020,000)
with maturity over three months that carried interest
at prevailing interest rate which ranged from 1.0000%
to 1.7550% (2016: 0.8000% to 1.8200%) per annum.
Remaining bank balances carried interest at market rates
which ranged from 0.0098% to 1.7550% (2016: 0.0098%
to 5.0000%) per annum with maturity three months or less.

Bank balances and cash that are not denominated in the

15. SRIT&HBR B &

MR2017F 12 A31 8 » RITEHRBRIRE
1.0000% £ 1.7550% (2016 4 : 0.8000%
£1.8200%) KIRIT R R B E M B R
=18 B & FHI1F 781,029,000 71 (2016
% : 170,020,000 7T ) © IRITAE R B IE
% 7 %0.0098% = 1.7550% (2016 £F :
0.0098% % 5.0000% ) By 11 35 Fl| K 5T B %
TBE=E A BT BRER -

WINEREER 2N EEINEZRTT

functional currencies of the respective group entities are HERRBEWT
as follow:
2017
HK$’000
FHET
HK$ BT 1,909 98
MOP RPITT 32,084 33,854
United States dollars (“USD") (=Tl 1,213 602
Renminbi (‘RMB”) AREE(TARE]) 4 286

16. Payables, Deposits Received and Accrued

16. WEAFaKIE ~ CWCET & K REwH % A

Charges
2017
HK$’000
FER
Trade payables E 5N IR 139,170 93,553
Other payables, deposits received and HthEIsE ERGI & &
accrued charges EETER 139,497 114,595
Other PRC tax payables H th A B 75 18 FE AN IR 5,156 13,846
283,823 221,994

Included in other payables, deposits received and accrued
charges as at 31 December 2017 were accrued bonus
and incentive of HK$18,980,000 (2016: HK$6,495,000)
and accrued rental expense of HK$37,500,000 (2016:
HK$35,375,000). The remaining are individually
insignificant.

Bt AEMEMNZE BRI REFBAR
2017 12 A 31 H B R5FH{EAL k4% 18,980,000
B IL(2016 4F © 6,495,000 70) M EFT SR
37,500,00078 7t (2016 £ : 35,375,000 7T) °
HHBMABETERNGE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Aok 7 B 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

16. Payables, Deposits Received and Accrued 16. MEAF#IH ~ EWHT & & G EH
Charges (Continued) (&)
The ageing analysis of trade payables presented based B oRNFRBRERAREZEZAHZT)
on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period are ZHRE AT
as follows:
2017
HK$’000
TET
Within 30 days 30HA 134,090 86,362
31 - 60 days 31260H 4,154 6,385
61 -90 days 61290 H 194 806
Over 90 days @90 H 732 -
139,170 93,553
The Group normally receives credit terms of 30 to 60 days. REE-—RERZEEHRA30E0H -
Trade payables that are not denominated in the functional TIFNSEEBTEE NG EEAEZE S
currencies of the respective group entities are as follows: FETZRIBUN T -
2017
HK$’000
TET
MOP RPITT 4,252 4,252
usD = 6,988 14,002
17. Amounts Due to Related Companies 17. WA R 2 W]k JH

The amounts due to related companies mainly represent
the rental, electricity and air-conditioning expenses
payable and service charge payable to related companies.
These amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand. The related companies represent companies
controlled by the AY Trust of which STC International is the
trustee.

ENBEEARFBEZEAENBEARZ
e FEBRTEFAEBELH  URREE -
AEEE B NIRERKEE - BEQT
FEH AY Trust(STC International BE%
AR 2 AT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

18. Deferred Taxation 18. ¥EHEiIH

The following are the deferred tax assets (liabilities)
recognised by the Group and the movements thereon
during the current and prior years:

R E R 2 EEBUE A (2 (8) REAR
AEERBEEEZ BB

Accelerated
accounting
depreciation Others Total

nEEE

e Hit #st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FER TR

At 1 January 2016 R20164 1A 1A 13319 (444) 12,875
Exchange realignment M 5, B 12 13 25
(Charge) credit to profit or loss for the year REREZ (FBR)ETA (2,512) 431 (2,081)
At 31 December 2016 MR2016F12 A 31 H 10,819 - 10,819
Exchange realignment FE 55, & (4) _ (4)
Charge to profit or loss for the year RENEBE=IR (3,203) - (3,203)
At 31 December 2017 MR2017%F12 A31H 7,612 - 7,612

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated
statement of financial position, certain deferred tax assets
and liabilities have been offset. The following is the
analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial reporting
purpose:

RENNREAMBHRRRME - FTIRE
MEEENABEBD THEE - AT ARMB
AR = MR EBIR S ERE DA

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TAET

Deferred tax assets EIER IR E 8,662 10,862
Deferred tax liabilities EEIEAE (1,050) (43)
7,612 10,819

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused
tax losses of approximately HK$204,775,000 (2016:
HK$347,929,000) available for offset against future
profits. No deferred taxation asset has been recognised
in respect of tax losses due to unpredictability of future
profit streams. Included in unrecognised tax losses are
losses incurred by subsidiaries in other jurisdictions of
HK$204,615,000 (2016: HK$246,049,000) that will expire
in the coming years (please see the table below). Other
losses may be carried forward indefinitely. Tax losses of
HK$44,398,000 (2016: HK$25,772,000) have been expired
during the year.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

REGRPHEEAER AEEHE I #
BEHEARZANZABDAHEBEEY
204,775,000 7£(2016 £ : 347,929,000
FETT) o B AR R A SRR LA TE R -
WMARHREBEEERERELEHEEE -
REMBEAERBRLE 2B RRFTE
EEMABRREBEBEEEN RKEK
F 8 W 2 204,615,000/ JT(2016 4 :
246,049,000 7T ) 2 B HB(R T &) -
EEEnERHEE - FAEEMZ
i 18 /&5 48 1= 44,398,000 78 T (2016 4F :
25,772,000/ 7T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i B B R M T
For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE
18. BB (&Z
AAEREAR IR 2 RE A RIAEE S

18. Deferred Taxation (Continued)

The unused tax losses available for offset against future

profits are analysed as follows: T -
2017
HK$’000
FET
Will expire on: R T B ERfE R -
31 December 2017 201712 A31H - 51,156
31 December 2018 2018 12 A31H 55,152 55,152
31 December 2019 2019 12 A31H 33,780 26,249
31 December 2020 202012 A31H 41,287 41,287
31 December 2021 202112 A31H 72,205 72,205
31 December 2022 202212 A31H 2,191 -

204,615 246,049

Unrecognised tax loses that may AR HR 4RSS 2 MoK
carry forward indefinitely HRMIAERE 160 101,880
204,775 347,929
19. Share Capital 19. A

Amount
Number of &8

shares HK$°000
BA#E THET

Issued and fully paid BETRER
At 1 January 2016, m20165F1H1H8 -
31 December 2016 and 201612 A31 B X
31 December 2017 201712 A31H 6,882,448,129 3,484,152
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

20. Reserves

(a) Merger reserve arose from the group reorganisation
scheme (the “Group Reorganisation”) undertaken by
the Company to rationalise the structure of the Group
in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares
on the Stock Exchange in 2008.

(b) Other reserve represented the aggregate amount of:

(iy the difference between the nominal value of
share capital and the amount due to Emperor
W&J Holdings capitalised for issue of 344
ordinary shares of US$1 each in a subsidiary
of HK$343,997,000 prior to the Group
Reorganisation;

(iiy  the capital contribution of HK$6,000 by Emperor
W&J Holdings in Emperor Watch and Jewellery
Company Limited (subsequently renamed as
Prime Sharp Limited, a then fellow subsidiary
of the Company) (“EWJCL") prior to the Group
Reorganisation;

(i) promissory notes in aggregate of
HK$373,006,000 issued in exchange for
shares in the subsidiaries as a part of Group
Reorganisation;

(iv) the excess of the consideration paid for
acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary
from a non-controlling shareholder over the
carrying amount of non-controlling interest
of HK$927,000 during the year ended 31
December 2010;

(v) the shortfall of the consideration paid for
acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary
from a non-controlling interest of HK$4,063,000
during the year ended 31 December 2010;

(vi) the reversal of reserve of HK$295,000 arising
from the deregistration of a non-wholly owned
subsidiary during the year ended 31 December
2011; and

(vii) the reversal of HK$28,000 and HK$5,000 arising
from the deregistration of a wholly owned
subsidiary during the year ended 31 December
2015 and 31 December 2014 respectively.

(c) Capital reserve represented the excess of the value
of net assets acquired over purchase consideration
paid to EWJCL by Emperor Watch & Jewellery (HK)
Company Limited in 1987.

20. fktE

(a) AHREBEAARRRBHEARAR
074 2008 FFE B A Py £ M A R AR
SERBzEEEAAI(EEE
MIFES -

(b) EAbFEFRETIISE AR

() REBEMHA - BRATEEEE
NEEEHKREZERNIEER
{E(B1T344 R B AR &M
BE1ETZERBRBKG) ZHEH
% 343,997,000 4 7T

(i) REEERAKRBEERCEEEA
AT R EEERE AR AR (H
%78 & Prime Sharp Limited °
ERAARRRZRAGRKBA
& )(TEWJCL]) Z H & 6,000
BT

(i) FREBEEMHE MM LRH
BB R Az B fn 89T 2 AL
T4 $£373,006,000 7T

(iv) M — & IE4E IR AR 3 UL B — R B
BRArRgEIER 2 NRE
fB i@ FE¥E IR B = R B = 2010
F12A3MBIEFEZERAE
927,000 7T :

(v) REZE2010F12A318ILF
JE 17— 44 FE 4% R 4 2 R B — ]
MEBAREIIMER 2 ENRE
R 4%8 4,063,000 57T ;

(vi) HZ2011F12A31HIEFE -
SR —EIEEEH B AR
B[O 2 1% 295,000 87T © &

(vii) BiE=2015%F 12 A 31 H X 2014
F12A31HLEFE ' Ik
i —ME2 &K B QA Mmoo Bl #
[6] 28,000 /& 7T f2. 5,000 & TT, ©

(c) BEXHEBIEREERKE(FA)SR
R A 51987 F I IBEWJICL 2 &
EFEBEBEREZHND -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ok 11 B 5 A M

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

21. Capital Risk Management 21. EAJE kg B B

The Group manages its capital to ensure the entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balances. The Group'’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of cash and
cash equivalents and equity attributable to the owners
of the Company, comprising issued share capital and
reserves.

The Directors review the capital structure periodically. As
part of this review, the Group considers the cost of capital
and risks associated with the capital, and will balance its
overall capital structure through new share issues of the
Company as well as raising of bank borrowings.

22. Financial Instruments

a. Categories of financial instruments

AEMEREALEREANEERGT
SEEE - FEEBEL AR
RIS B AT - A Y R
SR 4 % ARLL S A

AEBEZENGEBERAZ LIRS EEY
ARARBIHAEANRBEER(BERD T
PR R )

EETFHRMNENER - K AEE
EREAKRAREARERARAR  Li5EB
ARABEITHRNEBRITEE FOER
BRGNS -

22. &R TH
a. &WMIEER

2017
HK$’000
FET
Financial assets PHEE
Loans and receivables BERNEWZIE(BIER S
(including cash and cash equivalent) MIREEED) 1,739,008 1,438,375
Financial liabilities THEE
At amortised cost birg: o109 193,431 124,177

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s financial instruments include trade
receivables, other receivables, bank balances and
cash, trade payables, other payables and amounts
due to related companies. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in their respective notes.
The risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (including foreign currency risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The management of the Company manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

b. MBEREEBERERBEK

AEBZeMIABEEHRUK
B~ H R WRIR - SRITESR MR
T BEHEMNREA - HENRIEA
AN EMNBERBIRIE - ZF TR
TEAEFBREMNERE HZES
MTAMEZREBREENSER(E
EONE R MM ERER) - FEEER
LRBESRAR o TXEIIBIKZ
FRBBER - ARAEEEERE
MERZERR  UEEREEEX
HEREUEE R o
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31BIEFE

22. Financial Instruments (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk

The Group’s activities are exposed primarily to the
financial risks of changes in interest rates and foreign
currency exchange rates (see below).

(i) Interest rate risk

The Group has exposure to cash flow interest
rate risk due to the fluctuation of the prevailing
market interest rate on bank balances (note 15).
The Group currently does not use any derivative
contracts to hedge its exposure to interest rate
risk. However, the management of the Company
will consider hedging significant interest rate
exposure should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

In the opinion of the Directors, no sensitivity
analysis is prepared for the interest rate risk for
variable-rate bank balances since the interest
rates did not fluctuate significantly during the
year and the impact on the Group’s results for
the year is not significant.

(i) Foreign currency risk

The Group undertakes certain sales and
purchases transactions denominated in
MOP, USD, RMB and SGD which are the
currencies other than the functional currencies
of respective group entities. As the foreign
exchange rate of HK$ is closed to MOP and
HK$ is pegged with USD, the Directors consider
the Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk
of these currencies is minimal. The Group is
mainly exposed to foreign currency fluctuation
of HK$, RMB and HK$, as these group entities,
whose functional currencies are RMB, HK$
and SGD hold certain bank balances and inter-
group balances denominated in HK$, RMB
and HKS$ respectively. The Group manages its
foreign currency risk by closely monitoring the
movements of the foreign currency rates. The
Directors conduct periodical review of foreign
currency exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign exchange exposure should
the need arise.

22. BT H(E)
b. HXEAREEEERKE(E)

5 m B
AREE XM EmERKAFERIN
BERES) MBRR(R T -

(i) FEEE

HRIRITEBRZRITTH B X
BE - AEEEYESREF
RE B (FIFE15) « AEEIRE
YEFRATMEITETIAESOY
SRR RER - A ARAEE
EEENEEREEHTEK
FIEE R

GURE DT

EERR AANERFAKRE
KIEERE - M HE AR EEF
NZEBRZEIK WL ER
REBIRTTEHRNRER 28
RUE DA

(i) SMNEmER

AEBLVEMTT  ET - AR
W R (BN & S EE T
REEBMINZEE) REME
TETEERS -HRNEBTLL
R P IT 2 FE AR - 78 T
XTH BEFERR - AKE
xS E Y 2 SN E [
e AEBZERRERKAE
Tt AR KRBT 2 INE[E R
KB AR EEEEERE

WEEEE /AR - BT M
T MEEEEEERRE
ETDRIABT - AR ME
TTAHEZRITEB R EEHS
B AREEBETERING
ExEEHEIRHLINERR - &
EEMERSMNER - WRHE
EREZEHPERIMNERKR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

22. Financial Instruments (Continued) 22. &EWMTH(E
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. UXEKREEEERBEK(EZ)

policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued) TR (E)

(i) Foreign currency risk (Continued) (i)  SMNEE R (E)
The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign AEBRESERBBHUAINE L
currency denominated monetary assets and B EREERBGENURASN
liabilities and the foreign currency denominated MEE s SEREREEAEN
inter-group balances at the respective reporting T~

dates are as follows:

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TAET

Assets EE

Third parties F=

HK$ BTT 1,909 102

MOP SBPIIT 33,613 34,270

usD EIT 1,213 602

RMB AR 4 286

Inter-group balances £ EF A AR

SGD s ot 160,780 136,692

Liabilities a&E

Third parties EF=F

MOP SBFITT 4,252 4,252

usD E7T 6,988 14,002

Inter-group balances £ [F [ AE R

HK$ BT 858,395 858,395
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22. Financial Instruments (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(ii)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below details the
Group’s sensitivity to a 6% (2016: 6%) increase
in the functional currencies of the relevant
group entities, HK$ and RMB, relative to
respective foreign currencies, HK$, MOP,
RMB and SGD. The sensitivity analysis of the
Group also includes foreign currency exposure
on inter-group balances. 6% (2016: 6%) is
the sensitivity rate used in the management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change
in foreign currency rates. The sensitivity
analysis includes only foreign currencies
denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the end of the reporting period for
a 6% (2016: 6%) change in the foreign currency
rates. If the functional currencies of the relevant
group entities strengthen/weaken 6% against
respective foreign currencies:

Translation reserve would have increased/
decreased by HK$41,857,000 (2016:
HK$43,302,000) as a result of change in foreign
currency rates of inter-group balances, as the
inter-group balances form part of the Group’s
net investments in subsidiaries.

Post-tax profit for the year would have
decreased/increased by HK$1,567,000 (2016:
Post-tax loss for the year would have increased/
decreased by HK$1,523,000) as a result of
change in foreign currency rates of third parties’
assets and liabilities.

EMPEROR WATCH & JEWELLERY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

22. BT H(E)
b. HXEAREEEERKE(E)

hEmE ()
(ii)  SMNE/RSR ()
GURE DT

T B GURKE o 47 5 AN 5 B
BREBERARZEEEEET
AR  HE8ZINE(RNE
JCBPIT - AR R E N
7T ) FH1E 6% (2016 4F : 6%) 2
BREE - AEBZHEESN
N B33 5 B R 45 B T AR 2 Oh
Rk - BURRELE6% (2016
F:6%)JHE B gk IMNE [E R
A BELBEZEHMELZ
LG - BURE D ITIE B IE SN
MEE 2 EEIEE - YHER
HARIZ 6% (2016 4F : 6% ) MK
[EXEEHARLE - WERB
ESERRZREELZEAZ
HNEFHE, B2 B 6%

AR EEMEH(TIREERH
BARIREFESL 2EEHFLE
BRER D ) 2 INES[E REE) - [E K
LI, %4 41,857,000
7 70 (2016 £F : 43,302,00078
JL) °
HREBEZAATZEERBE
SNEETERZ ) NFE BRI
&m MR 111,567,000
BIT(2016F «: ZFEBR %
& 1818 R 4 1,523,000
BIT) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

22. &M TH(Z)

22. Financial Instruments (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2017, the carrying amounts of
the respective recognised financial assets as stated
in the consolidated statement of financial position
best represent the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the
Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by
the counterparties.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the Group has
delegated a team responsible for the determination
of credit limits and credit approvals. The Group
manages the process for each individual debtor from
execution until collection and overdue debts, based
on the assessment of credit quality of customer. In
addition, the management of the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual debt regularly
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
recognised for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the Directors consider that the credit risk of the
Group is significantly reduced.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as 13%
(2016: 13%) of total trade receivables was due from
the Group’s largest trade debtor. The Group’s largest
trade debtor is a department store located in the PRC
with good repayment history.

The Group has no other significant concentration
of credit risk, with exposure spread over a large
number of counterparties. Retail sales are settled in
either cash or via credit cards issued by banks or
other financial institutions. The credit risk on liquid
funds and credit card sales are limited because the
counterparties are either banks or other financial
institutions with high credit rankings assigned by
credit-rating agencies, or state-owned banks. The
credit risk on receivables from department stores
are limited because all department stores have good
repayment record.

b.

B EREEBRERBEK(E)

=BG

MR2017F12A31H AEB 2 &
=1E BERBIR A RERE %k ®R
FIE REERREMEERT
B BERAEERERIZE T REE
BITHEEMLIRYBEE -

REAEREEERR  AKEIE
KEERaEBEEEERRGEER
Ze ARBEARFTEERZRE ki
HERREBEEPZEEERFMEMA
BIEEE R WA - Lo - A&
EEEEEMEMSENGEH A
Yool & &8 - DARECR BL T A W @ £ FR
BREHREEE Bt EFR
REAEEZEFEERBEARNRE -

AEEAZEREFERR BAE
S EW R IE B EE 2 13% (2016 4 -
13% ) AAEB I ERESEBAL
ReRXEBIZHERBESGBEBAL—
RURPBEZEERR  EENRL
BRR AT -

AEEYEEMEERRBD EF
ZER HRBRTIDENZZRS
By  TEHENR S RIRITHHE
BB E L ZERREN R
HECLERAFRHEZEERRA
R RERXSHEHTHSHEEERF
PMRBRETSEEFRZRITHEHE
5 - BB RTT - AR
ERERBERRTER Y - FILE
WERERRRBZEERRER -
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For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZE2017F12A31BILEFE
22. E@MTH(E)

22. Financial Instruments (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s liquidity position is monitored closely
by the management of the Company. In the
management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
adequate to finance the Group’s operations and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

The following table details the Group's remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities based
on the agreed repayment terms. The table has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows
of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on
which the Group can be required to pay. The table
includes both interest and principal cash flows. To
the extent that interest cash flows are floating rate,
the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate
curve at the end of the reporting period.

At 31 December 2017 R2017E12831H

b.

BREREEEERBEKE)

REBELEE

AEBEZRBESMNAARAE
BEZYER REERDESE
R AEBEEERGERTEHNIR
EMREFEYRE  UABHARE
BEBMBRERSRERBDTE -

TRV ASESRABRERT
EFRMzRBEHNFH - TRIOR
BASEARERER &ZEAH
EREMBEZAURRASRER
e TREHAFNERASRE R
E-RFPHERZFERE KM
FOAMBARBERENERMRZ
MR AR -

Carrying

amount

On at the
demand or Total end of the
less than undiscounted reporting
cash flows period
AER  REZHEXR
REREAE ZREE
HK$°000 HK$°000
TR TR

3 months
H3I@ARA
HK$’000
TET

Payables JEfTEIE 189,285 189,285 189,285

Amounts due to related companies BB E AR R 4,146 4,146 4,146
193,431 193,431 193,431

At 31 December 2016 MW2016 128311

Payables 308 120,499 120,499 120,499

Amounts due to related companies I BBE A RI30E 3,678 3,678 3,678
124177 124177 124177
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22. Financial Instruments (Continued)
c. Fair value measurements of financial assets and
liabilities
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded

at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate to their fair values.

23. Operating Lease Arrangements

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for the future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of
rented premises which fall due as follows:

22, &R T H (&
c. CREERSEIANEHEINE

SRR MEBHEKRARES MR
Rz EMEERERBEZR
HERFEZ AL BERE

23. BEMALHE
RESREI - A= EIRE N BN 4
%) EERERAMEIR T REKERS
HMEIEAE T

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Within one year —FRA 375,615 337,809
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EERAF(BREEEMTE) 473,085 280,440
848,700 618,249

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for its offices and shops. Leases are negotiated
for terms ranging from one month to four years (2016: one
month to four years) with fixed monthly rentals and certain
operating leases are subject to contingent rents based on
a fixed percentage of the monthly gross turnover in excess
of the monthly minimum lease payments.

Included in the above is future lease payments with related
companies of approximately HK$475,347,000 (2016:
HK$135,638,000) which fall due as follows:

KERNNFIEAEERERAEREH
ERZ2HEE - EHpEzMEREBRNT—
fMAZME (2016%F : —[EAAZWF) -
AMETE mMETEEHEBESRERAE
¥pauag AREENRZEZEZEE
AT EZ AR ESTRR -

FRFEBEEN TR BN TFREE
NEIZ AL AL #475,347,000/8 70
(20164 : 135,638,00077T)

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000

FE&ET FHET

Within one year —FA 178,926 117,081
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EFRFT(BEEEMT) 296,421 18,557
475,347 135,638

The related companies are companies controlled by the
AY Trust of which STC International is the trustee.

BAiE N Al FEHAY Trust (STC International
ABEXFTA) 5l RE] -
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

24. Capital Commitment

24. EAREKIWE

2017 2016
HK$°000 HK$'000
FER FAT
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition EABEDTHNERR
of property, plant and equipment contracted HENBREBEIWE
for but not provided in the consolidated M RFE 2 EARAAX

25.

financial statements 4,260 2,567
Share Option Scheme 25. B RERT#
The Company has adopted a share option scheme (the RAEER20084F6 A 19H H A —IE R

“Scheme”) on 19 June 2008. A summary of the Scheme is
set out as follows:

1. Purpose of the Scheme.: To enable the Group to 1.
grant options to selected participants as incentives
or rewards for their contribution to the Group.

Eligibility: Eligible participants include employee
(whether full-time or part time, including any
Executive Director, Non-executive Director or
Independent Non-executive Director) and such other
eligible participants.

(a) Total number of Shares available for issue as
at the date of this Annual Report under the

Scheme: 688,244,812 Shares; and

Percentage of the issued shares that it
represents as at the date of this Annual Report:
10%.

Maximum entitlement of each eligible participant
under the Scheme:

(a) in aggregate not to exceed 1% of the Shares in
issue in any 12-month period unless approved

by the Shareholders;

options granted to substantial shareholders
or Independent Non-executive Directors or
their respective associates in any 12-month
period exceeding the higher of 0.1% of the
Shares in issue and with a value in excess
of HK$5,000,000 must be approved by the
Shareholders.

w58 ( TxEtE) )
(pulNE

o AT EIZ B EE

Zaldl< B mAREREES R
ERTBEE  MEREBAKEM
tFERNZ 22k 22 E -
2EER  AEB2HEERTERS

(BEmASEBIFE  BREMH
TES  FATESIRBYIFNTE
%) MEMAERSRE -

RIEZ T ZIR I F 38 H B ] #77
R174827 - 688,244,812/ : &

(a)

A F# HEG B TR 2 B
2 10% °

(b)

XAl B|R 5 & BE 2 HE i R
Bz LR -

(a) BRIEERREHAE - BEIFEEM
12@ A RNBET T B BIBE T
F&1D 2 1%

REM12ME B BEREZRE
HBUIFRTESTARESH
ZHMBEARLZERE BB
BEETRG Z0.1% R EER
5,000,000 7 Bl 7B £E IR B4t
/o
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Share Option Scheme (Continued)

5.

Period within which the Shares must be taken up
under an option: Subject to the condition that may be
set by the Board upon granting of share options, an
option may be exercised at any time from the date of
issue of the relevant options.

Minimum period for which an option must be held
before it can been exercised. Unless otherwise
determined by the directors of the Company and
stated in the offer of grant of the share options to a
grantee, there is no minimum period required under
the Scheme for the holding of a share option before it
can be exercised.

(a) Price payable on application or acceptance of
the option: HK$1.00;

(b) The period within which payments or calls must
or may be made: Within 28 days from the date
of grant; and

(c) Period within which loans for such purposes
of the payments or calls must be repaid: No
applicable.

Basis for determining the exercise price: The
exercise price is determined by the Board and will
not be less than the highest of (a) the closing price
of the Share on the date of grant; (b) the average
closing price of the Shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (c) the
nominal value of a Share (not applicable due to the
abolition of par value upon implementation of the new
CO on 3 March 2014).

The remaining life of the Scheme: Approximately 0.5
years (expiring on 18 June 2018).

No option was granted by the Company under the Scheme
since its adoption and up to 31 December 2017.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

26. Retirement Benefits Schemes 26. BREAIGT S

The Group participates in both a defined contribution
schemes which are registered under the Hong Kong
Occupational Retirement Scheme Ordinance (the “ORSO”
Scheme) and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(the “MPF Scheme”) established under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance in December
2000. The assets of the schemes are held separately
from those of the Group, in funds under the control of
independent trustees. Employees who were members of
the ORSO Scheme prior to the establishment of the MPF
Scheme were offered a choice of staying within the ORSO
Scheme or switching to the MPF Scheme, whereas all new
employees joining the Group on or after 1 December 2000
are required to join the MPF Scheme.

The retirement benefit costs charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income represents contributions payable to the funds by
the Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.
Where there are employees who leave the ORSO Scheme
prior to vesting fully in the contributions, the contributions
payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of
forfeited contributions.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group contributes
5% of relevant payroll costs to the Scheme, which
contribution is matched by the employee. The maximum
amount of contribution is limited to HK$1,500 per each
employee.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions
from both employees and the Group at 5% of the
employee’s basic salary.

The eligible employees of the Company’s subsidiaries
in the PRC, Macau, Singapore are members of pension
schemes operated respective local governments. The
subsidiaries in the PRC are required to contribute a certain
percentage ranging from 38% to 44% of the relevant cost
of the payroll of these employees to the pension schemes
to fund the benefits. The subsidiary in Macau is required to
contribute MOPG0 for every employee per month while the
subsidiary in Singapore is required to contribute 16% of
the employee’s monthly gross salary. The only obligation of
the Group with respect to the retirement benefit schemes
is to make the required contribution under the schemes.

The total expense recognised in profit or loss of
HK$20,574,000 (2016: HK$19,854,000) represents
contributions, payable to those plans by the Group at the
rate specified in the rules of the plans.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 B W R M R E
For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE
27. BH IR 5
FOBE ¥ BA R 2 A& N AHE R R SR E 51 R

27. Related Party Transactions

The terms and balances with related companies at the

end of the reporting periods are set out in consolidated

statements of financial position and note 17.

During the year, the Group had the following transactions

with related parties:

Sales of goods to Directors, their close

HEERTES WFZ

A MR R MMIFEA7 -

2017

HK$’000
FERT

RER > AEBEEH ZZXZWMT

2016
HK$'000
T

family members and related TR N & R T

companies (notes a and b) (KfzTaMb) 9,239 10,864
(2) Purchase of goods from a company (2) MA—BREEEHRTH

controlled by a Director’s close family ZRE,/ —BEREZAE

member/a Director’s close family BESm(MEc)

member (note c) - 6,420
(38) Rental, electricity and air-conditioning (3) EXNRENTEEAT

expenses paid and payable to 2He  FERTEHAB

related companies (notes a and d) TH(fiFakd) 157,089 168,249
(4) Service charge in respect of information (4) EXNERENTEEAT

system and administrative work paid BRAAARGRITHIIE

and payable to related companies ZR%E(MTakb)

(notes a and b) 14,951 14,837
(5) Advertising expenses paid and payable (5) BEXfTRERMTEERR

to related companies (notes a and b) ZEERZ(MiEakb) 173 1,106
(6) Financial advisory fee paid and payable (6) BEXfTRENMNT—HEE

to a related company (notes a and b) DA MEEEER

(MisEakb) 420 420

PR2017F 128318 B X it F &
FI(H AY Trust (STC International AE
AANEHZAR) ZEREBEIAFEREDE
EzHEE%RE £%/66,410,000/8 T
(2016 4 : 68,797,000 7T ) °

As at 31 December 2017, deposits paid to related
companies, which are companies controlled by the AY
Trust of which STC International is the trustee amounting to
HK$66,410,000 (2016: HK$68,797,000) were included in
rental deposits under non-current assets.

n
=z
X
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ook 11 B 5 i M

For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZ2017F12H31BILFE
27. BTG ()

27. Related Party Transactions (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

The related company/companies is/are controlled
by directors of the Company/their associates or the
AY Trust of which a Director is one of the eligible
beneficiaries.

These transactions are connected transactions
exempt from announcement, reporting and
independent shareholders’ requirements under Rule
14A.33 of the Listing Rules.

The transaction was a connected transaction subject
to the announcement and reporting requirements
but exempt from the approval of the independent
shareholders of the Company under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

The expenses paid are in relation to the tenancy
agreements entered into with the related companies
of the Company. Some of these transactions are
discloseable continuing connected transactions
(as defined under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules) of the Company which details are disclosed
under the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” under “Directors’ Interests in
Transactions, Arrangements or Contracts and
Continuing Connected Transactions” of the Directors’
Report.

The compensation to the Directors and key management
personnel of the Group are disclosed in note 8.
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28.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ok 11 B 5 A M

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

Statement of Financial Position and Reserves

of the Company

2017

HK$’000
FRET

28. A Z WA BEIR DL 2 K Gl

Non-current assets FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries BB AR ZIHE 1,583,094 1,583,094
Amount due from a subsidiary JE W — P B 2 B 5008 2,713,137 2,583,986
4,296,231 4,167,080

Current assets REBEE
Deposits and prepayments Ze MIERRIE 541 541
Amount due from a subsidiary JE W —FEH B A R 5RIE - 856
Bank balances and cash RITEBRRS 957 344
1,498 1,741
Current liabilities REBAE

Other payables and accrued charges HihpERoaNTEIRE R 300 300
Amount due to a subsidiary FES —RM B AR 38 11,089 —
Amount due to a related company e — A B A R 5K A 35 35
11,424 335
Net current (liabilities) assets RBEE(AE)FE (9,926) 1,406
Net assets EEFRE 4,286,305 4,168,486

Capital and reserves EARRGFE
Share capital BR AR 3,484,152 3,484,152
Reserves & 802,153 684,334
Total equity RS 4,286,305 4,168,486

The Company’s statement of financial position was
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 14 March 2018 and are signed on its behalf
by:

CINDY YEUNG
o
DIRECTOR
EF

ARFZHBRREN 201843 514 B
BEEGILERFETIE - L h TES
REFEE -

WONG CHI FAI
BRE
DIRECTOR
EE
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28.

29.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

Statement of Financial Position and Reserves 28. AN EZ WA E RO Bk (4E)
of the Company (Continued)

Movement in the Company’s reserves ARARZAERE
Retained
profits
RE A
HK$°000
THERT
At 1 January 2016 M20165F1H1H 560,912
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year FREMNEEEK @A 123,422
At 31 December 2016 ®2016F 12 A31H 684,334
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year FRRMNREEREEBEE 129,519
Interim dividend paid for 2017 2017 FETHF HIR B (11,700)
At 31 December 2017 R2017 12 H31H 802,153
Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries 29. EEE A\l Z v
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at R2017 4 &2016 F12A31H » XAF]
31 December 2017 and 2016 are as follows: FEMBARZFBOT -
Place of Issued ordinary
incorporation/ share capital/  Proportion of issued
registration/ registered capital share capital held
operation 28T by the Group
Name of subsidiary B/ 5, LERRE AEEHE Principal activities
o) PNCECE EELHN aMER  BRORFZLA  EEER
2017 2016
Direct subsidiaries
EEWEAT
Emperor Watch & Jewellery (China) Hong Kong HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Holdings Limited ("HK") 18T REZR
HEEFKRE (FEH)ERRA BB
Emperor Watch & Jewellery (China) BVI US$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Holdings Limited EBRAHE 1% REER
HEBHFRE (PR BRAA
Emperor Watch & Jewellery Overseas HK HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Holdings Limited 5 18T REER
REEFARE FIMERER AR
Emperor Watch & Jewellery BVI US$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
(HK & Macau) Holdings Limited EBRLHE 1% REER

REEFRE(ER)ERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Aok 7 B 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

29. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

(Continued)

Name of subsidiary

WEARER

Indirect subsidiaries

Place of
incorporation/
registration/
operation
R/
BEHE

29. REMBAFZ G (E)

Issued ordinary
share capital/

registered capital

BRT
EERRE
S ER

Proportion of issued
share capital held
by the Group

ARBEH

ERTRAZLA

2017

2016

Principal activities

FEXK

BEA PN
Beauty Royal Limited HK HK$2 100% 100%  Provision of group
EBERAA e 28T tenancy agent services
RUEEERERERSE
Charter Loyal Limited HK HK$2 100% 100%  Provision of group
BLCERRA 0 28T tenancy agent services
RUEERSRIERYE
Crescent Gold Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
BERRAF 0 1A REER
Esteem Step Limited Macau MOP25,000 100% 100%  Provision of group
ERERERRA P 25,0002 7T administration services
REZBETHER RS
Emperor Watch & Jewellery HK HK$100 100% 100%  Sales of watches &
(HK) Company Limited e 10078 7T jewellery
REERKRE(FB)AERLA HEBRLKE
Emperor Watch & Jewellery Singapore SGD1,000,000 100% 100%  Sales of watches &
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. i 1,000,000 jewellery
AT HEERIAE
Emperor Watch & Jewellery BVI US$1 100% 100%  Holding trademarks,
Management Limited BERUHE e logo and domain names
REEGHEEEREERAF of the Group
RAAREZER 25
k%
EWJ Macau Company Limited Macau MOP25,000 100% 100%  Sales of watches and
EWJRFIBR AR B 25,0002 ¢ jewellery
HERBRRIAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao 7 P 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F12A31HIEFE

29. FEMBAF 2 (E)

29. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

(Continued)

Name of subsidiary

WEARER

Indirect subsidiaries (Continued)

Place of

incorporation/

registration/
operation
R/
BEHEY

Issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital
BRI
LERRE
amER

Proportion of issued
share capital held
by the Group

AW

ERTRAZLA

2017

2016

Principal activities

FERH

BEKELEE)
Foremost Resources Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Provision of group tenancy
BXBRARAT N 1587 agent services
RUEEEHERERY
Gold Gatherable Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
SBIERAR it 187 RAZR
Mount Win Limited HK HK$1,000,000 100% 100%  Provision of group tenancy
SERERAT N 1,000,000 ¢ agent services
RUEEEHERERY
Phoenix Noble Limited Macau MOP25,000 100% 100%  Provision of group
E2ERARA] P 25,000}2F9 7T marketing services
RUESETSRERE
Shine Air Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
BEER AR 30 1B REZRK
Success Wealthy Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Provision of group
BEEERAA 5 18T tenancy agent services
RUESEHERERY
Trillion Winner Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Provision of group
TTRERAF e 187 tenancy agent services
RUEEEHERERY
Uni-Champ Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
e YN £ 18T REZR
Up Success Limited HK HK$300,000 100% 100%  Provision of group
HHAERRE N 300,000 7T tenancy agent services
RUEEEHERERY
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29.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Aok 7 B 25 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HZE2017F 12 A31HIEFE

Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries 29. FEMB AT ZEEN(E)
(Continued)

Place of Issued ordinary
incorporation/ share capital/  Proportion of issued
registration/ registered capital share capital held

operation 2R by the Group
Name of subsidiary B,/ 5,/ LERRE AEEBE Principal activities
G PR EENY dZfMER BRIRAZLA  FEEE
2017 2016

Indirect subsidiaries (Continued)

BEHBLRE)
Vision Wing Limited Macau MOP25,000 100% 100%  Provision of group
SHER AT P 25,0002t sourcing services
RUEBRHRY
Wealthy Able Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Provision of group
MERB AT 0 18T tenancy agent services
REEEEERERS
Zeal Team Limited HK HK$1 100% 100%  Provision of group
ZABRAT e 1B tenancy agent services
RESERERERK
HEEFHBOLR) BRAF! PRC HK$160,000,000 100% 100%  Sales of watches &
i 160,000,000/ 7T jewellery
HEERIIAE
REFFARE(RINBR A PRC HK$100,500,000 100% 100%  Sales of watches &
th 100,500,000/ T jewellery
HEBRLKE
TREREEEREFBRAR PRC HK$73,000,000 100% 100%  Sales of watches &
i 73,000,000/ 7T jewellery
HEERIIAE
#  The subsidiaries are wholly foreign owned enterprises. # ZEMBRARINEEELE -
None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at EFHEBVENBRARBEITEMNELZE
the end of the year. % o
The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of EERANEANEBRANBARIZEEE
the particulars of all subsidiaries of the Group will be of eFZERENLR W IEREVHEARE
excessive length and therefore the list above contains only BXEREEEEATEZNB ARG
the particulars of subsidiaries which principally affect the 15

results or assets of the Group.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
B 2 1B 22

For the year ended 31 December

BZ12A31BLEE
2014 2015 2016 2017
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FAT FAT FAT BT
RESULT E4
Revenue WA 6,624,372 50924947 4,430,846 3641845 4,075,124
Profit/(loss) before taxation  BrEiATEF,/ (E518) 355,830 168,690 (116,609) (59,843) 173,237
Taxation G| (65,513) (30,548) (3,473) (4,978) (13,546)
Profit/(loss) for the year RRREBANEGRFE
attributable to owners of EF(B51E)
the Company 290,317 138,142 (120,082) (64,821) 159,691

As at 31 December
M12H31H
2014 2015 2016

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEREE

2017
HK$’000
TER

Total assets BEE 4,795,977 4,796,332 4,466,392 4,408,032 4,673,484
Total liabilities me (388567)  (338,527)  (191,196)  (233.922) (306,799
Net Assets BEFE 4,407,410 4,457,805 4,275,196 4.174,110 4,366,685
Equity attributable to RRAEHEE AEN
owners of the Company wm kB
and total equity 4,407,410 4,457,805 4,275,196 4.174,110 4,366,685
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